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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Value Fund ("the Scheme"), which comprise 
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement 
of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth Schedule 
to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI 
Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to the unit 
holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements' section of 
our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the ICAI 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial statements and 
our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this 
auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

~ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

~ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

" Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

" Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Rutushtra Patell 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZTE1217 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 



Dadar 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Tel : +91 22 6819 8000 

To the Trustees of 
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund ("the 
Scheme"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash 
Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for 
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

~ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

I> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Rutushtra Patell 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZTQ5757 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 



DITOR'S REPORT 

the Trustees 
Mutual Fund - Dividend Yield Fund 

Financial Statements 

Dadar 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

Tel : +91 22 6819 8000 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Dividend Yield Fund ("the 
Scheme"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash 
Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for 
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

for 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read ·the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 

in this regard. 

of and Those. With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 

going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error-and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

~ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

on Other and 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Trustees of 
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

12th Floor, The Ruby 
29 Senapati Bapat Marg 
Dadar (West) 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

Tel : +91 22 6819 8000 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Multi Cap Fund ("the Scheme"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 

S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4294 
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

of management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

" Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Rutushtra Patel! 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZUW2307 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Trustees of 
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC & Financial Services Fund 

12th Floor, The Ruby 
29 Senapati Bapat Marg 
Dadar (West) 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

Tel : +91 22 6819 8000 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund 
("the Scheme"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Revenue Account, the 
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of 
scheme for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
material accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) 
Regulations, 1996, as amended ("the SEBI Regulations"): 

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at March 31, 2025; 

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date; 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to 
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the !CAI"). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the 'Code 
of Ethics' issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Board of Directors of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited (the "AMC") and HDFC Trustee 
Company Limited (the "Trustees") are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other 

S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP. a Limited 
Regd. Office: 22. Camac 



information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 

audit or otherwise ·appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the 
relevant applicable requirements of the standards on auditing for auditor's responsibility in relation 
to other information in documents containing audited financial statements. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

of "'"'<"'m'"'"'"'' and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the AMC and the Trustees are responsible for the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
cash flows and changes in net assets attributable to unitholders of the Scheme in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), 
read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the Scheme and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the 
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 



I> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern. 

... Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide to the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

on Other and Requirements 

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI 
Regulations, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been 
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth 
Schedule to the Regulations; and 

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes 
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme. 



2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non­
traded securities as at March 31, 2025 and hence reporting requirement of Eighth Schedule of 
the SEBI Regulations is not applicable. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Rutushtra Patel! 
Partner 
Membership Number: 123596 
UDIN: 25123596BMIZUY 4552 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 



HDFC MUTUAL FUND 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025 

(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

Assets 

Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with Bank/(s) 

Derivative financial instruments 

Receivables 

Investments 

Other Financial assets 

Non-Financial Assets 

Other Non -Financial assets 

Financial liabilities 

Derivative financial instruments 

Payables 

Borrowings 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Non-Financial Liabilities 

Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

Notes in Schedule '8' form a part of the Accounts 

In terms of our report attached. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 301003E I E300005 

Chartered Accountants 

J4 
Per Rutushtra Patell 

Partner 

Membership No. 123596 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: June 16, 2025 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

I Note No. I March 31, 2025 

I 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

I 

Rs. I 

11,408.14 

70.82 

0.00 

130.27 

361,120.52 

115.63 

o.ool 

0.00 

210.40 

0.00 

342.38 

47.75 

On Behalf of Board of 

Directors of HDFC Asset 

Management Company 

5(~ 
Deepak S. Parekh 

Chairman 

Q9a79~~ 
Chirag Setalvad 

Head - Equities 

~ 
Anand Laddha 

Fund Manager - Equities & 

Senior Equity Analyst 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services.Fund 

March 31, 2024 

Rs. 

2,606.58 

174.87 

0.00 

288.01 

316,489.61 

82.13 

0.00 

0.00 

1,224.55 

0.00 

335.50 

28.86 

HDFCCB 

HDFC Value Fund 

March 31, 2025 

Rs. 

11,711.48 

210.46 

0.00 

277.40 

669,814.08 

104.17 

0.00 

0.00 

690.58 

0.00 

721.09 

102.46 

~==~~ 
Managing Director 

Senior Fund Manager 

HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD 

HDFC Value Fund I HDFC Dividend Yield Fund I HDFC Dividend Yield Fund 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Rs. Rs. I Rs. 

8,954.071 9,533.65 I 5,455.53 

248.98 78.54 222.57 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,059.27 0.00 1,339.35 

663,101.33 587,882.67 463,061.44 

72.45 179.19 191.48 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

3,401.92 678.07 530.87 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

727.27 564.36 492.43 

96.00 70.80 19.69 

HDFCLARGEF 

HDFC Large and Mid Cap 

Fund 

March 31, 2025 

Rs. 

33,676.58 

597.15 

0.00 

0.00 

2,309,314.05 

278.14 

0.00 

0.00 

2,966.41 

0.00 

2,480.00 

316.68 

On Behalf of Board of 

Directors of HDFC Trustee 

Company Limited 

b~-·~ f;mofl-~~~ 
v Suresh Babu 

Head - Operations 

Equity Analyst and Fund 

Manager for Overseas 

Investments 

Direct~ 

HDFCLARGEF 

HDFC Large and Mid Cap 

Fund 

March 31, 2024 

Rs. 

44,549.83 

1,249.25 

0.00 

0.00 

1,691,377.58 

332.09 

0.00 

0.00 

3,568.68 

0.00 

2,010.75 

428.66 

HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP 

HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Rs. Rs. 

32,745.51 25,385.79 

731.96 623.06 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 935.71 

1,564,145.29 1,216,483.54 

311.63 264.33 

0.00 0.00 

~:~%~iIJZ~W.~~$f&1',5'9?;934¥9 iNi~;~~~~,,f~i~ ~243;692~g3 

0.00 0.00 

1,665.46 2,014.07 

0.00 0.00 

1,558.78 1,238.10 

194.20 182.89 

Director 

I 

1-

I 
I 

I 



. I 

HDFC MUTUAL FUND 
Revenue Account for the year/period ended March 31, 2025 

(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
HDFCBKGFSF I HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial I HDFC Banking & Financial 
Services Fund Services Fund 

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
Rs. Rs. 

Income 

Interest Income 16 I 215.23 250.62 
3,299.02 3,302.56 

17 I 12,975.51 51,095.00 
18 I 27,935.05 18,331.96 

Gain on fair value changes 

Dividend Income 

Gain on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 

Other Income 19 I 20.17 50.39 

HDFCCB HDFCCB 

HDFC Value Fund HDFC Value Fund 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Rs. Rs. 

360.17 335.99 

8,445.76 8,327.35 

0.00 158,171.04 

110,306.05 49,672.62 

64.78 167.34 

HDFCDIVYLD I HDFCDIVYLD 

HDFC Dividend Yield Fund I HDFC Dividend Yield Fund 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
Rs. Rs. 

384.39 489.86 

8,947.49 7,056.77 
86.43 108,519.04 

33,300.97 31,380.51 

128.48 82.00 

HDFCLARGEF 

HDFC Large and Mid Cap 

Fund 

March 31, 2025 

Rs. 

2,335.94 
22,819.53 

68,398.34 

62,271.78 

734.00 

HDFCLARGEF 

HDFC Large and Mid Cap 

Fund 

March 31, 2024 

Rs. 

2,646.79 

14,392.82 

429,918.45 
40,051.56 

395.02 

HDFCMULCAP 

HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

March 31, 2025 

Rs. 

2,051.27 

15,780.07 

30,242.97 

48,441.75 
1,151.55 

HDFCMULCAP 

HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

March 31, 2024 

Rs. 

1,715.34 
10,421.79 

296,866.56 

38,601.51 

291.74 

-'£."'. ~~"ff~~~''44;4'f4.9s -~'~Ji~~~~~tf4;73·;03d;s) ~~~t~~~~~U9,176/i6 '.;~~$'~~~;~t~~~~2i6;6i4t~4 ~4~~~~~'.~4i;841~1~ ~~~~,~~~~~:w;s2s.U\ .~!~~~?'~~~@:tisli;s·s9is9 ~~~~~t,~r4st;4ci-it:·64 ··:~~~-J.:~~~'91;661:61 ~~~~t4~~~~~4~896'.94 

Finance Costs o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Fees and commission expenses 20 5,428.05 4,465.64 11,649.980 9,621.16 8,599.48 5,962.08 32,436.25 19,033.96 22,308.41 13,031.92 
Loss on fair value changes 21 0.00 0.00 43,018.64 0.01 17,965.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 22 1,926.73 1,632.86 1,825.08 0.94 0.00 5.41 671.16 664.73 952.74 0.00 

Others Exoense5 23 465.37 442.09 1,048.25 657.43 738.69 532.33 2,739.63 2,031.40 2,037.43 1,562.73 

,.,. ~~~:r&-%'4~~21;3Q'4:o3 ~~~&.:'f.~~~-6'499:82 !~A~;~~~~l1~~s;84i.04 %i~~§~~#~~iU:13cto9 L%"4~~~;~rts:298:sa .®:~~;:~~~~~11f;s94;5s 
I 

siif?f~lneflf!tf6/t11'e· R'ejioitlng . i>eH6'1i' (A:eflf,~~~~:;~~ l~~~M~~~~~~'36:'62if83 l ~:f~~1:Wk~~~11 66i48§:94l~~¥~1~~~~tr4'c;£;634~8i~~%?£i~,~~~-* 266;394:sol~~~ffi~ic~#;f~i5;s430:i3l~~i~~~.&~~i'41;028;36l<~&>~-@.~.~~i20i7i2~ssl~t~~~"~i·46s;674:5sW€:~1~~'.f~$~~72;359':03l~~~:f~~~333:3oi.29 

Notes in Schedule '8' form a part of the Accounts 

In terms of our report attached. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 301003E I E300005 
Chartered Accountants 

i'1-
Per Rutushtra Patell 
Partner 

Membership No. 123596 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 16, 2025 

On Behalf of Board of 
Directors of HDFC Asset 

Manh ement C ompany 
Li m ite, 

~,~ 
DeepakS . • Parekh 
Chairman 

0-9~~.) 
Chirag Setalvad 

Head - Equities 

~ 
c-;-

Anand laddha 

Fund Manager - Equities & 

Senior Equity Analyst 

~~.~ ~ 
M'"'glo:::~ 
~-~ 

Gopal Agrawal 

Senior Fund Manager 

1.r c!:> ~-
V Suresh Babu 
Head - Operations 

Equity Analyst and Fund 

Manager for Overseas 
Investments 

On Behalf of Board of 
Directors of HDFC 
Trustee Company 
Limited 

~ ~ 

fim~'IBh~ 
Director 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note4 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

Deposits with scheduled banks - with a n original matu ri ty of upto 3 months 

Reverse repurcha se transactions / Tri party Repo (TREPs) 

Cash on Hand 

Total 

Notes 

Balances with Bank/(s) 

Particulars 

Deposits with scheduled banks - with an original maturity of beyond 3 months 
Balances with banks In current account 
Deposits with scheduled banks 

Total 

Note6 
Derivative financial instruments receivable 

Particulars 

Stock Futures/ Options 

Index Futures/ Options 

Commodity Futures/Options 

Interest Rate Futures/ Swaps 
Currency Futures 

Total 

Note 7 

Receivables 

Particulars 

Contracts for sa le of investments in securities 

Receivaqle from AMC 

Sundry debtors for units issued to investors 

VAT credit receivable 

Total 

Note& 

Investments 

Particulars 
Equity shares 

Preference shares 

Debentures/bonds 

Fully Conv. Debentures 
Certificate of Deposits 

Central and State Government Securities 

Treasury bills 

Commercial Paper 
Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 

Usance Bills 

5ecuritized Assets 

Commodities (Gold, Silver etc.) 
Infrastructure Investment Trust units (INVITS) 

Real Estate Investment Trust (REITs) 

Alternative Investment Fund 

Exchange Traded Funds ( ETFsl 

Foreign Securities 

TOTAL 

All the investments are held In the name of the Scheme, as per clause 7 of 

Seventh Schedule under Regulations 44(1) of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 

1996. 
The table below shows asset class-wise ne~ appreciation and depreciation for the 

investments held as on the balance sheet date. 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financia l 

Services Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

11,408.14 

0.00 
11,408.14 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

70.82 
0.00 

70.82 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 

130.27 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

130.27 

As at March 31, 2025 

361,120.52 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

361,120.52 

As at March 31, 2025 

88,353.73 

0.00 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 
2,606.58 

·o.oo 
2,606.58 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

174.87 
0.00 

174.87 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

As at March 31, 2024 

288.01 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

288.01 

As at March 31, 2024 

316,489.61 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

316,489.61 

As at March 31, 2024 

,I 

HDFCCB HDFCCB 

HDFC Value Fund HDFC Value Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 
11,711.48 8,954.07 

0.00 0.00 
11,711.48 8,954.07 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 
210.46 248.98 

0.00 0.00 
210.46 248.98 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

277 .40 2,059.27 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

277.40 2,059.27 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
669,814.06 663,101.31 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.02 0.02 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

669,814.08 663,101.33 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

289,453.28 332,471.92 

0.00 0.00 

__ I 

HDFCDIVYlD HDFCDIVYlD HDFCLARGEF I HDFCLARGEF 

HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yie ld Fund HDFC large and Mid Cap Fund I HDFC large and Mid Cap Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9,533.65 5,455.53 33,676.58 44,549.83 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9,533.65 5,455.53 33,676.58 44,549.83 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

78.54 222.57 597.15 1,249.25 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

78.54 222.57 597.15 1,249.25 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 1,339.35 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 1,339.35 0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
583,063.97 458,174.47 2,297,213.36 1,679,393.74 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,128.33 1,155.00 0.00 0.00 
3,690.37 3,731.97 8,487 .84 8,583.52 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 3,612.64 3,400.32 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

587,882.67 463,061.44 2,309,314.05 1,691,377.58 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

145, 739.26 163,680.44 595,862.48 527,875.44 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

HDFCMUlCAP 

HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

32,745 .51 

0.00 
32,745 .51 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

731.96 

0.00 

731.96 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 

1,556,026.49 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8,118.80 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1,564,145.29 

As at March 31, 2025 

355,037.43 

0.00 

HDFCMUlCAP 

HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

25,385.79 

0.00 
25,385.79 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 
623.06 

0.00 

623.06 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2024 

935.71 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

935.71 

As at March 31, 2024 

1,208,273.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

8,210.32 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,216,483.54 

As at March 31, 2024 

324,984.61 

0.00 

k 
1 · 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

2. Preference shares 
Appreciation 

Depreciation 

3. Debentures/bonds 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

4. Fully Conv. Debentures 

Aopreciation 

Depreciation 

5. Certificate of Deposits 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

6. Central and State Government Securities 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

7. Treasurv bills 
Appreciation 

Depreciation 

8. Commercial Paper 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

9. Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

10. Usance Bills 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

11. Futures 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

12. Securitized Assets 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

13. Commodities {Gold, Silver etc.) 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

14. Infrastructure Investment Trust units (INVITS) 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

15. Real Estate Investment Trust (REITs) 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

16. Alternative Investment Fund 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

17. Exchange Traded Funds ( ETFs) 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

18. Foreign Securities 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

19. Interest Rate Swaps 

Appreciation 

Depreciation 

Note9 

Other Financial assets 

Particulars 

Interest Accrued 

Dividend Receivable 

Margin money 

Sbares/debentures applica tion money, pending allotment 

Sundry Debtors 

SLB Receivables 

Total 

Note 10 

Other Non - Financial assets 

Particulars 

Tax credit receivable 

Total 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 

8.48 

0.00 

107.15 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

115.63 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

As at March 31, 2024 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

1.94 

9.52 

70.67 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

82.13 

0.00 

0.00 

HDFCCB HDFCCB 

HDFC Value Fund HDFC Value Fund 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

8.73 6.82 

0.00 0.00 

91.65 65 .62 

0.00 0.00 

3.79 0.01 

0.00 0.00 

104.17 72.45 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1-

HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP 

HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

80.33 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

651.76 565.33 1,499.06 1,300.27 1.433.88 1,243.73 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 859.99 647.47 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
~-:-,. 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

7.07 4.06 24.83 33.13 24.20 18.92 

93.00 99.00 41.71 51.01 91.90 95.00 

79.12 88.41 206.55 247.95 195.53 150.41 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.01 5 .05 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

179.19 191.48 278.14 332.09 311.63 264.33 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 11 

Derivative financial instruments payable 

Particulars 

Stock Futures/ Options 
Index Futures/ Options 

Commodity Futures/Options 

Interest Rate Futures/ Swaps 

Currency Futures 

Total 

Note 12 

Payables 

Particulars 
Contract for purchase of investments in securities 

Income distribution payable 

Payable to AMC 
Payable to other schemes of Mutual Fund 

Payable on redemption of units 
Overdraft with Bank 

Units pending allotment 

Total 

Note 13 
Borrowings 

Particulars 

loans/Borrowings 
From Reserve Bank of India 

From Settler/Sponsor 

From other Commercial Banks 

From Triparty Repo (TREPs) 

Total 

Note 14 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Finance Cost on Loans/Borrowing/(s) 
Management Fees Payable 

Trusteeship Fees Payable 

Commission to Distributors Payable 

Custodian Fees and Expenses Payable 

Registrar Fees and Expenses Payable 
Marketing/Publicity/Advertisement Expenses Payable 

Audit Fees Payable 

Investor Communication Expense Payable 

Investor Education & Awareness Expenses Payable 

Brokerage & Transaction Costs Payable 

Unclaimed dividend/income distribution 

Unclaimed redemptions 
Sundry Creditors 

Bank Charges Payable 

Interest received in advance 
Accumulated Load 

Payable - Index licensing fee 

Total 

Note 15 
other Non-Financial liabilities 

Particulars 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

53.31 

114.96 
0.00 

42.13 

210.40 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 

0.00 
62.40 

0.37 

255.23 

0.13 

11.35 

0.00 
0.94 

0.00 

6.06 

0.10 

0.00 
0.00 

5.00 

0.80 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

342.38 

As at March 31, 2025 

47.75 

47.75 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2024 

923.19 

0.00 

0.11 

49.34 

174.44 
0.00 

77.46 
1,224.55 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 

13.05 

0.42 

295.44 

0.15 

12.19 

0.00 
1.51 

0.00 

5.37 

0.11 

0.00 
0.00 

6.47 

0.79 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

335.50 

As at March 31, 2024 

28.86 

28.86 

HDFCCB HDFCCB 

HDFC Value Fund HDFC Value Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 
153.77 2,786.24 

0.00 0.11 

1.90 0.64 

108 .83 175.56 

356.55 380.50 
0.00 0.00 

59.53 58.77 
590 .58 3,401.92 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

166.90 157.84 

0.71 0.87 

511.55 516.74 

1.27 0.71 

19.77 23.69 

0.00 0.00 

1.77 2.88 

0.00 0.00 

11.23 11.32 

0.08 0.08 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

5.55 10.94 

2.26 2.20 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

721.09 727.27 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

102.46 96.00 

102.46 96.00 

__ J 

I 

1·~ 
HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP 

HD FC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund I HDF C Large and Mid Cap Fund HD FC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
i 
f 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I -
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 30.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.06 0.02 

0.00 0.52 3.50 4.11 0.00 1.31 

100.70 114.52 346.35 1,767.59 222.76 153.86 

501.32 202 .10 1,925.17 858.61 687.58 1,124.64 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

76.05 183.46 691.39 938.36 755.06 734.25 

678.07 530.87 2,966.41 3,568.68 1,665.46 2,014.07 

r-

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f ;-. 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.49 1.08 486.76 351.89 318.76 80.24 

0.61 0.60 2.52 2.30 1.64 1.56 

419.89 447.83 1,515.74 1,267.22 1,083.04 1,019.12 

0.21 0.22 4.40 1.91 0.55 0.56 

19.09 17.13 74.86 57.35 59.58 47.93 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1.46 1.93 4.99 5.56 3.67 4.18 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9.77 7.88 38.26 28.73 26.08 20.71 

0.17 0.23 0.73 0.77 1.33 1.22 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11.21 14.50 341.12 285.15 55 .83 58.23 

1.46 1.03 10.62 9.87 8.30 4.35 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

564.36 492.43 2,480.00 2,010.75 1,558.78 1,238.10 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

70.80 19.69 316.68 428.66 194.20 182.89 

70.80 19.69 316.68 428.66 194.20 182.89 

r 

I 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 16 

Interest 

Particulars 
Tri-Party Repo/Reverse Repo 

Securitized Assets 
Other deposits 

Usance Bills 
Central and State Government Securities 

Treasury bills 

Floating Rate CDs 
Interest Rate Swaps 

Fixed Deposits 

Floating Rate Bonds 

NCO/Bonds 
Debentures/bonds 
Certificate of Deposits 

Government securities 

CCIL Margin 
Commercial paper 

Fully Conv. Debentures 

Total 

Note 17 

Gain on fair value changes 

Particulars 

Gross chanee on account of Gain on fair value chanees (MTMI; 
Amortized accrued Income 

Mark to Market change 
Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes- Derivative Instruments 

'(MTMI 
Change in unrealised gain in the value of investments due to foreign exchange 

fluctuat ion 

Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes- Interest Rate Swaps 

Total 

Note 18 
Gain on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 

Particulars 

Profit on sale/redemption of investments (Gross) 

Profit on inter-scheme sale of Investments (Gross) 

Profit on derivatives transactions (Gross) 
Profit on sale of real estate assets 
Profit on inter-scheme sale of real estate assets (Gross) 

Profit on Interest rate swaps (Gross) 

Tota l 

Note 19 
Other Income 

Particulars 
Income from Security Lending & Borrowing 

Option Premium Inco me 

Other Income 

load credited to scheme 

Net Gain I loss on forex trading (net) 

Total 

Note20 

Fees and commission expenses 

Particulars 

Management Fees 

GST on Management Fees 

Trusteeship Fees 

Commission to Distributors 

Total 

HDFCBKGFSF 
HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 
211.83 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3.40 
0.00 

0.00 

215.23 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

0.00 
12,975.51 

0.00 

0.00 

0. 00 

12,975.51 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

27,935.05 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

27,935.05 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

0.00 

0.00 

0.74 

19.43 

0.00 

20.17 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 
1,938.60 

348.94 
1.41 

3,139.10 

5,428.0S 

HDFCBKGFSF 

HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

239.59 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

O.OD 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11.03 
0.00 

0.00 

250.62 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 
51,095.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

51,095 .00 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

18,331.96 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
D.00 
0.00 

18,331.96 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 
0.00 

21.16 

29.23 

0.00 

50.39 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

1,140.35 

205.26 
1.59 

3,118.43 

4,465 .64 

. I 

HDFCCB HDFCCB 

HDFC Value Fund HDFC Value Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 
356.68 325.60 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
O.OD 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 D.OD 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.0D 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
3.49 10.39 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

360.17 335.99 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 158,171.04 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 158,171.04 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

110,306.05 49,572.62 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0 0 

0.00 0.00 

110,306.05 49,672.62 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 

5.78 111.21 

59.00 56.13 

0.00 0.00 

64 .78 167.34 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 
5,676.33 4,689.31 

1,021.74 844.30 
2.86 3.27 

4,949.05 4,084.28 

11,649.98 9,521.16 

I 

r-

HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP 

HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund I HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

380.78 477.29 2,321.84 2,627 .98 2,039.66 1,700.94 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.DO 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0D O.OD O.OD 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3.61 12.57 14.10 18.81 11.61 14.40 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

384.39 489.86 2,335 .94 2,646.79 2,051.27 1,715.34 
i: 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

86.43 108,519.04 68,398.34 429,918.45 30,242.97 296,866.56 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

86.43 108,519 .04 68,398.34 429,918.45 30,242.97 295,855.55 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

33,300.97 31,380 .51 62,271.78 40,051.56 48,441.75 38,601.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

33,300.97 31,380.51 62,271.78 40,051.55 48,441.75 38,601.51 

:~ 

f' 
I 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.22 26.82 3.53 84.69 0.95 38.99 

128.25 55.18 730.47 310.33 1,150.60 252 .75 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

128.48 82.00 734.00 395.02 1,151.55 291.74 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

2,855.42 1,381.84 14,792.18 8,703.37 7,733.91 3,526.57 

513 .81 248.64 2,662.31 1,566.50 1,392.07 634.57 

2.31 2.09 8.85 6.63 6.31 4.86 

5,226.94 4,329.51 14,972.91 8,757.46 13,176.12 8,865.82 

8,599.48 5,962.08 32,436.25 19,033.96 22,308.41 13,031.92 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 21 
Loss on fair value changes 

Particulars 
Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes (MTM) 

Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes - Derivative Inst ruments 
l(MTM) 
Change in unrealised loss in the value of investments due to foreign exchange 

fluctuation 
Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes - Interest Rate Swaps 

(MTMl 

Total 

Note 22 

Loss on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 

Particulars 
Loss on sale/redemption of investments (Gross) 

Loss on inter-scheme sale of Investments (Gross) 

Loss on derivatives transactions (Gross) 
Loss on exchange rate fluctuation 

Loss on Interest rate swaps (Gross) 
Tota l 

Note 23 

Expenses - Others 

Particulars 
Custodian Fees and Expenses 

Registrar Fees and Expenses 

Marketing/Publicity/Advertisement Expenses 
Audit Fees 

Investor Communication Expenses 

Investor Education and Awareness expenses 

Brokerage & Transaction Costs 
Insurance & Security Expenses 

Statutory Taxes 
Registration and local charges 
Legal & Title Search Fee 

Depreciation of fixed assets 

Other Operating expenses 

Index licencing fees 

Stamp Fee 
Deferred revenue expenses written off 

Expenses recoverable from the Asset Management Company 

Total 

HDFCBKG FSF 
HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

1,926.73 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,926.73 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

3.B 

134.37 

8.97 

1.52 

1.43 

70.95 

96.05 

0.00 

128.00 

0.12 
0.00 

0 .00 

20.83 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 .00 

465.37 

HDFCBKGFSF 
HDFC Banking & Financial 

Services Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

1,632.86 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,632.86 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

4.59 

142.99 

6.24 

1.51 

1.30 

58.10 

84.89 

0.00 

117.52 

0.10 

0.00 

0.00 

24.85 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

442.09 

. I 

HDFCCB 

HDFC Value Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

43,018.64 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

43,018.64 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

1,825.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

1,825.08 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

8.35 

252.06 

7.45 
2.88 

1.07 

143.64 

258.35 

0.00 

351.92 

0.26 

0.00 

0.00 

22.27 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,048.25 

.. I 

HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCLARGEF I HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP 

HDFC Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund I HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.01 17,965.86 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .01 17,965 .86 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

0.94 0 .00 5.41 671.16 664.73 952.74 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0 .94 0.00 5.41 671 .16 664.73 952.74 0.00 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2025 Year Ended March 31, 2024 

9.47 4.64 4.76 25 .75 18.65 11.94 10.33 

265 .97 225.60 182.11 855.96 544.59 691.81 476.84 

7.84 16.52 9 .37 102.35 53.35 82.93 41.69 

2.88 2.36 1.93 8.07 5.56 5.95 4.18 

1.30 1.52 1.61 10.09 10.89 14.79 14.26 

119.15 115.99 76.48 445 .28 245 .30 317.43 179.68 

87.54 143.10 94.39 470.65 433.38 318.23 301.16 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

124.90 195.51 129.26 630.72 559.60 446.59 405.16 

0 .24 0.14 0 .12 0.34 0.16 0.26 0.21 

0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

38.14 33.31 32 .30 190.42 159.92 147.50 129.22 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

657.43 738 .69 532.33 2,739.63 2,031.40 2,037.43 1,562.73 
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Annexure I , . 

HDFC MUTUAL FUND 
Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme: 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated' 

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP 

HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund HDFC Value Fund HDFC Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs . Rs. Rs. Rs. 

A · Unit Capital 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 227,056.84 228,562 .32 22,884.07 24,871.97 212,031.34 200,330.65 70,020.65 52,558.69 768,399.47 545,688.07 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Movement during the reporting period 11,270.03 -1,505 .48 -1,127.25 -1,987.89 44,648.48 11,700.69 15,083 .00 17,461.96 155,191.43 222,711.40 

Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Equalisation Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Surplus distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Others (to be specified) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Balance at the end of the reoortinq period 238,326.87 227,056.84 21,756.82 22,884.07 256,679.82 212,031.34 85,103.65 70,020.65 923,590.90 768,399.47 

B- Unit Premium Reserves 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 180.67 -418.75 9,636.66 38,264.92 16,229.61 7,014.47 287,034.79 92,703.94 88,629.32 2,645.31 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Movement during the reporting period 4,875.26 599.42 -25,120.74 -28,628.26 53,071.24 9,215.14 256,635.95 194,330.85 108,145.68 85,984.01 

Tra nsfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Equal isation Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Surplus distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Others ( to be specified) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Balance at the end of the reportin"o oeriod 5,055.93 180.67 -15,484.09 9,636.66 69,300 .85 16,229.61 543,670.74 287,034.79 196,775.00 88,629.32 

C - Unrealised Appreciation Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 75,378.22 24,283.23 332,471.92 174,300.88 164,350 .77 55,831.74 529,823.18 99,904.74 326,228.35 29,361.79 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Movement during the reporting period 12,975.51 51,095.00 43,018.64 158,171.04 17,879.43 108,519.04 68,398.34 429,918.45 30,242.97 296,866.56 

Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Equalisation Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Surplus distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Others ( to be specified) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Balance at the end of the reportinq period 88,353.73 75,378.22 289,453 .27 332,471.92 146,471.35 164,350.77 598,221.52 529,823.18 356,471.31 326,228.35 

D - Revenue Reserves 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 15,436.55 -222.30 305,218.26 285,532.39 76,615.68 40,731.10 844,622.04 561,607.16 57,000.22 11,213.83 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Movement during the reporting period -12,975.51 -51,095.00 43,018.64 -158,171.04 17,879.43 -108,519.04 -68,398.34 -429,918.45 -30,242 .97 -296,866.56 

Transfer from/ to Revenue account 36,624.83 66,489.94 61,634.81 206,394.80 15,543.73 141,028.36 120,712.55 465,674.55 72,369 .03 333,302.29 

Equalisation Account 1,587.32 394.38 -21,651.01 -25,042.20 14,602.47 3,375.24 217,032.19 249,581.32 18,552.46 9,700.89 

Surplus distribution -164.87 -130.46 -3,343.24 ·3,495.69 -732 .5 1 0.00 -2,861.52 -2,3 22.54 0.00 -350.22 

Others ( to be specified) 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Balance at the end of the reportinq period 40,508.32 15,436.56 384,877.46 305,218.26 123,908.80 76,615.66 1,111,106.92 844 622.04 117,678.74 57,000.23 

E - Other Reserves 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Movement during the reporting period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Equalisation Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Surplus distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Others ( to be specified) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Balance at the end of the reportinq period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTALIA+B+C+D+El 372,244.85 318,052.29 680,603.46 670,210.91 596,360.82 469,227.38 2,338,102.83 1,731,500.66 1,594,515.95 1,240,257.37 

I· 
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i· 
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HDFC MUTUAL FUND 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR/ PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2025 
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

cashflow from Ope rating Activity 

Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the yeor 

Adjustments to reconcile surplus/( deficit) to net cash flows: 
Add/(Less) : Changes in Unrealised loss provided/(written back) 
Add/(Less) : Interest income 

Add/(Less) : Dividend income 

Adjustments fo r 

(lncrease}/Decrease in receivables 

(lncreaseJ/Decrease in other financial assets 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments at Cost 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Borrowing 

lncrease/(Decrease) in payables 

Increase/( Decrease) in other financial liabilities 

In crease/( Decrease) in other non-financial liabili t ies 

Interest Income received during the year 

Dividend Income received during the year 

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating Activities (A) 

cashfiow from financing Activities 

Issue of Unit Capital 

Redemption of Unit Capital 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Unit Premium reserve/Equalisation Reserve 

Dividend Paid during the year/period (including dividend tax paid) 

Net cash generated from/(used) in financing activities (B) 

Net Increase/( Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year/period 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the close of the year/period 

Net Increase/( Decrease) In cash & cash Equivalaents 

Components of cash and cash equivalents 
With Banks - in current account 
Deposits with companies/financial institutions 

Deposits with scheduled banks 
Reverse repurchase transactions/ Triparty Repo (TREPs) 

The Notes referred to herein form an integral part of the Revenue 

Account 

As per our report of even date. 

in tenns of our report attached. 

For S .R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 301003E I E300005 
Chartered Accountants 

ptJ;_ 
Per Rutushtra Patell 

Partner 
Membership No. 123596 

Place: Mumbai 

Date : June 16, 2025 

HDFCBKGFSF 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

36,624.83 

0.00 
-12, 975.53 

-215 .23 

-3,299.02 

0.00 

-33 .50 

-32,420.85 

0.00 
-0.10 

6.89 

18.88 

215.23 

3,299.02 

-8,779.38 

51,062.33 

-39,883.14 

6,462 .57 

-164 .87 

17,476.89 

8,697 .51 

2,781.45 

11,478.96 

8,697.51 

70.82 
0.00 
0.00 

11,408.14 
11,478.96 

f of Board of Directors of 

Deepak S. Parekh 

~'9~ · 
Chirag Setalvad 

Head - Equities 

~ .. ,,.,;,. "";" Fund Manager - Equ1t1es 

Analyst 

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Yea r Ended March 31, 2025 

66,489.94 

0.00 
-51,095.02 

-250.62 
-3,302.56 

2.58 

193.37 

-14,361.30 

0.00 

0.11 

26.65 

28.86 

250.62 

3,302.56 

1,285.19 

50,203.95 
-51,633.33 

993.80 

-130.46 

-566.04 

719.15 

2,062.29 

2,781.45 

719.15 

174.87 
0.00 
0.00 

2,606.58 
2,781.45 

61,634.81 

0.00 
43,018.63 

-360.17 

-8,445.76 

0.00 

-3 1.74 

-50,581.98 

0.00 

1.26 
-6.19 

6.46 

360.17 

8,445.76 

54,041 .25 

1,028.77 

-2,236.03 

-46,77 1.75 

-3,343.35 

-51,322.36 

2,718.89 

9,203.05 

11,921.94 

2,718.89 

210.46 
0.00 
0.00 

11,711.48 

11,921.94 

~J)~~ 
. .~ ... ···~ . 

Senior Fund Manager 

HDFCCB 

Yea r Ended March 31, 2024 

2,06,394.80 

0.00 
-1,58,171. 04 

-33 5.99 
-8,327. 35 

0.00 

158.81 
17,216.64 

0.00 
-94.54 

·72.61 
-24.48 

335.99 

8,327.35 

65,407.58 

1,464.03 

-3,317.49 

-53,670.46 

-3,497.75 

-59,021.67 

6,3 85.91 

2,817.14 

9,203.05 

6,385.91 

248.98 
0.00 
0.00 

8,954.07 
9,203.05 

HDFCDIVYLD 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

15,543.73 

0.00 
17,879.43 

·3 84.39 

-8,947.49 

0.00 

12.28 
-1,41,391.56 

0.00 

-0.51 

71.96 

51.10 

384.39 
8,947.49 

-1,07,833.57 

72,815.22 

-27,988.75 

67,673.71 

-732.52 

1,11,767.66 

3,934.09 

5,678.10 

9,612.19 

3,934.09 

78.54 
0.00 
0.00 

9,533.65 

9,612.19 

Ji-·~ -
V Suresh Babu 

Head - Operations 

Equity Analyst and Fund Manager for 

Overseas Investments 

HDFCDIVYLD 

Vea r Ended March 31, 2024 

1,41,028.36 

0.00 
-1,08,5 19.02 

-489.86 
-7,056.77 

0.00 

4,531.50 

-64,503.85 

0.00 

·9.58 
-56.59 

-17.79 

489.86 

7,056.77 

-27,546.97 

41,430.51 

-29,466.88 

12,590.38 

0.01 

24,554.02 

-2,992.95 

8,671.05 

5,678.10 

-2,992.95 

222 .57 

0.00 
0 .00 

5,455.53 

5,678.10 

HDFCLARGEF 

Vear Ended March 31, 2025 

On Behalf of Bo d 

1,20,712 .55 

0.00 
-68,398.36 

-2,335.94 
-2 2,819.53 

0.00 

53.95 

-5,49,538.12 

0.00 

·0.61 

469.25 

-111.98 

2,335.94 

22,819.53 

-4,96,813.32 

23,437.42 

-8,956.06 

4,73,668.14 

-2,861.53 

4,85,287.97 

-11,525.35 

45,799.08 

34,273.73 

-11,525.35 

597.15 
0 .00 

0 .00 
33,676.58 

34,273.73 

HDFC T ar of Directors of 

W,.._ .Zi;z::i:.,,; 
Vimal Bhandari 

Director ~ 

HDFCLARGEF 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

4,65,674.55 

0.00 
-4,29,918 .44 

-2,646 .79 
-14,392.82 

0 .00 

4,194,73 

-4,63,896.86 

0.00 

-23 .73 

205 .69 

123 .92 

2,646.79 

14,392.82 

-4, 23,640.14 

27,233.73 

-6,790.96 

4,43,912.16 

-2,325.22 

4,62,029.71 

38,389.57 

7,409.51 

45,799.08 

38,389.57 

1,249.25 
0.00 
0.00 

44,549.83 
45,799.08 

_\ 

HDFCMULCAP 

Year Ended March 31, 2025 

72,369 .03 

0.00 
-30,242.96 

-2,051.27 
-15,780.07 

0.00 
-47 .30 

-3,16,483 .08 

0.00 

·l .30 

320.65 

11.31 

2,051.27 

15,780.07 

-2,74,073.65 

3,40,802,31 

-1,85,958.22 

1,26,698.14 

0.04 

2,81,542.27 

7,468.62 

26,008.85 

33,477.47 

7,468.62 

731.96 
0.00 
0.00 

32,745.51 

33,477.47 

HDFCMULCAP 

Year Ended March 31, 2024 

3,33,302.29 

0.00 
-2,96,866.56 

-1,715.34 

-10,421.79 

11.50 

96.16 

-3,33,307.50 

0 .00 

1.31 
122.13 

104.63 

1,715.34 

10,421.79 

-2,96,536.04 

3,20,874.37 

-96,900.72 

95,684.90 

-350.28 

3,19,308.27 

21,772.23 

3,236.62 

26,008.85 

22,772.23 

623.06 

0.00 
0.00 

25,385.79 

26,008.85 
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HDFC MUTUAL FUND 
Annexure IV 
Perspective Historical Per Unit Statistics* 

HD FCBKGFSF HDFCCB 

HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund HDFC Value Fund 

Sr . No Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Rs. Rs . Rs. Rs. Rs. 

A. Net Asset Va lue 
IDCW Option 13.517 13.136 10.962 31 .231 31.202 

Growth Option 15.399 13.876 10.962 670.677 614 .740 

· Direct Plan - IDCW Option 14.396 13.764 11.303 38.654 37.690 

Direct Plan - Growth Opt ion 16.288 14.504 11.303 747.231 679.158 

B. Gross Income 

(i) Income other than profit/ (loss) on sa le of investments 0 .144 0.155 0.114 3.958 3 .821 

Income from net profit/ (loss) on inte r scheme sa le I 
(ii) t ransfe r of investments 0 .000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0 .000 

Income from net profit/ (loss) on sa le I redemption of 

(iii) investment to t hird parties 1.091 0.735 0.183 49.861 21.706 

(iv) Transfer to Revenue Account fro m past year's reserves 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0 .000 

(v) Gross Income Total 1.235 0.890 0.297 53.819 25 .527 

Aggregate of expenses (excludi ng loss on sa le of 

c. investments, write-off, amortisation and charges) -0 .243 -0.212 -0.191 -5 .718 -4 .453 

D. Net Income 0.992 0.678 0.106 48.101 21.074 

Net unrealised apprecia tion/( diminution) in value of 

E. investments 0.544 2.250 0.947 -19.772 69.118 

F. Highest/ Lowest Price during the year•• 

ID CWOption 

(i) Hig hest Price 0 .000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(ii) Lowest Price 0 .000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Direct Plan - IDCW Option 

(i) Highest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(ii) Lowest Price 0 .000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0 .000 

Growth Option 

(i) Highest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(ii) Lowest Price 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Direct Plan ·Growth Option 

(i) Highest Price 0.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

(Ii) Lowest Price 0 .000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

G. 
Ratio of expenses to ave rage daily Net Assets by 

Percentage 

Regula r Plan 1.90 1.93 2.02 1.84 1.88 

Direct Plan 0.83 0.55 0.41 1.01 1.00 

Wholesale Plan - Growth Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Direct Pla n - Wholesa le Growth Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

H. 
Ratio of gross income to average da ily Net Assets by 

Percentage •• • 11.98 24.58 11.43 10.35 36.37 

I. Highest/ Lowest NAV during the year 

IDCW Option 

(I) Highest NAV 15.837 14.263 11.868 39.216 33.815 

(ii) Lowest NAV 12.548 10.962 8.778 29.047 23.838 

Direct Plan - IDCW Option 

(i) Highest NAV 16.700 14.871 12.177 47.570 40.237 

(ii) Lowest NAV 13.257 11.303 8 .926 35 .930 28.325 

Growth Option 

(i) Highest NAV 16.729 14.263 11.868 772.622 623.949 

(ii) LowestNAV 13.765 10.910 8.767 611 .704 430.477 

Direct Plan - Growth Option 

(i) Highest NAV 17.598 14.871 12.177 857.192 689.070 

(ii) LowestNAV 14.423 11.250 8 .926 676.091 472.841 

J. Face value per unit; 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 

K. Total unit capital (in Rupees); 23,83,26,87.101 22,70,56,83,792 22,85,62,32,261 2,17,56,81,837 2,28,84,07,167 

L Average Net asset (in Rupees); 35,47,61,03,604 29,05,21,55, 297 24,67, 71,82,269 71 ,81,86,21,429 59,57,74,97,170 

M. No. of days 365 366 365 365 366 

Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of 

N. equity/equ ity re la ted instruments held as at e nd of 

year/period 22 .57 22.29 18.85 33.65 36.38 

' Per unit ca lculations based on the numbe r of units 

in issue as at the e nd of t he yea r. 

• • Units of the scheme are no t traded/ list ed on any -·-
stock exchanges ~\J~ -
• • • Including Net unrea lis ed gain/loss for the year.~ ~r ~-

- ~~Se/~ 
NA - Not applica ble ~~~ 
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HDFCDIVYLD 

HDFC Dividend Yield Fund 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

24.002 19.666 20.403 14.019 

434 .551 22 .927 21.993 15.11 2 

28.351 21 .146 21.571 14.626 

476.066 24.394 23.129 15.683 

2.859 0.363 0.355 0.373 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

5.543 1.297 1.480 0.656 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

8.402 1.660 1.835 1.028 

-3.898 -0 .358 -0.302 -0.274 

4 .504 1.302 1.533 0.755 

-2.234 -0.697 5.118 0.220 

0.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

D.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0 .000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

1.98 1.81 1.87 2.00 

1.03 0.73 0.51 0.46 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2.83 4.29 38.58 8.35 

28.342 24.952 20.780 14.681 

22.246 18. 184 13.937 11.564 

32.953 26.544 21.954 15.251 

25.963 19.540 14.542 11.998 

470.169 26.896 22.400 15.825 

364.619 21.199 15.023 12.419 

513.527 28.461 23.539 16.352 

400.577 22.540 15.593 12.735 

10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000 

2,48,71,96,619 25,66, 79,82,261 21,20,31,34,314 20,03,30,64,946 

53,01, 76,38,536 57,99,68.45.839 38,24,15,93,922 29,67,01,43,521 

365 365 366 365 

31.76 34.73 31.83 25 .90 

_ J 

HDFCLARGEF 

HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Rs . Rs. Rs. 

34 .llB 34.159 24.130 

309.998 287.702 192.072 

44.468 43.414 30.069 

325.200 299.380 198.271 

2.987 2.428 1.841 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

7.238 5.625 1.346 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

10.225 8.053 3.187 

-4 .078 -2.947 -2.655 

6.147 5.106 0.532 

8.037 61.399 4.057 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

1.66 1.75 2.01 

0.90 0.93 l.12 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7.00 39.68 5.32 

42.242 36.485 27.639 

31.567 23.979 21.727 

53.914 45.786 33.947 

41.123 29.882 26.847 

355.774 291.508 207.367 

285.388 190.864 163.009 

371.784 303.162 213.413 

299.211 197.036 167.089 

10.000 10.000 10.000 

8,51,03,64,845 7,00,20,64,964 5,25,58,68,981 

2,22,64,16,37,856 1,22,65,09,35,933 70,23,82,05,016 

365 366 365 

45.95 37.16 36.67 

HDFCMULCAP 

HDFC Multi Cao Fund 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Rs. Rs. 

16.262 15 .217 

17.161 16.057 

17.058 15.798 

17.889 16.568 

0.202 0.158 

0.000 0.000 

0.514 0.502 

0.000 0.000 

0.716 0.660 

-0.260 ·0.186 

0.456 0.474 

0.3 27 3.863 

0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 

0 .000 0.000 

1.68 1.74 

0.74 0.56 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

6.09 38.72 

19.071 16.311 

15.002 10.715 

19.911 16.889 

15.729 10.930 

20.126 16.384 

15.832 10.715 

20.882 16.890 

16.496 10.930 

10.000 10.000 

92,35,90,90,278 76,83,99,46,842 

1,58,71,66,10,929 89,84,09,08, 707 

365 366 

44.24 37.71 

March 31, 2023 

Rs. 

10.769 

10.769 

10.983 

10.983 

0.152 

0.000 

0.276 

0.000 

0.428 

-0.188 

0.241 

0.626 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

0.000 

1.93 

0.45 

0.00 

0.00 

11.15 

11 .408 

8.746 

11.586 

8.906 

11.408 

8.746 

11.586 

8.817 

10.000 

54,56,88,06,960 

54,29,90,27,947 

365 

35.97 
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HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund - HDFCLARGEF 

Movement of Unit Capital 

Particulars 

Balance of unit capital at the beginnin11 of the reportin11 period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting Period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions durin11 the oeriod 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the be11inning of the reoorting oeriod 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions durin11 the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund I plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

a lance of unit capital at the end of the oeriod 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

70,02,06,496.425 I 70,020.65 

25,10,56,234.950 25,105.62 

10,02,26,246.845 10,022.62 

85,10,36,484.530 85,103.65 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1,42,50,403.924 1,425.04 

93,11,729.384 931.17 

59,31,768.451 593.18 

1,76,30,364.857 1,763.04 

Figures of Current Reportin11 Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

10,19,34,186.425 10,193.42 

69,10,397.099 691.04 

1,05,79,570.207 1,057.96 

9,82,65,013.317 9,826.50 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units I · (R~ . ) 

8,77,76,618.6371 8,777.66 

5,42,24,460.473 I 5,422.45 

2,48,04,988.415 I 2,480.50 

11,71,96,090.695 I 11,719.61 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

49,62,45,287.4391 49,624.53 

18,06,09,647.994 18,060.96 

5,89,09,919. 772 5,890.99 

61, 79,45,015.661 61,794.50 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

52,55,86,898.088 I 52,558.69 

24,69,52,364. 750 24,695.24 

7,23,32, 766.413 7,233.28 

70,02,06,496.425 70,020.65 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

94,01,553 .375 940.16 

62,90,165.775 629.02 

14,41,315.226 144.13 

1,42,50,403.924 - 1,425.04 

Fi11ures of Previous Reoortin11 Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

11,36,18,633.558 11,361.86 

65,35,541.728 653.55 

1,82,19,988.861 1,822.00 

10,19,34,186.425 10,193.42 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

5,34,57,578.668 I 5,345. 76 

4,55,63,372.8291 4,556.34 

1,12,44,332.8601 1,124.43 

8,77,76,618.6371 8,777.66 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

34,91,09,132.487 I 34,910.91 

18,85,63,284.418 18,856.33 

4,14,27,129.466 4,142.71 

49,62,45,287.439 49,624.53 
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HDFC Dividend Yield Fund - HDFCDIVYLD 

Movement of Unit Capital 

Particulars 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan ~ IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (includin~ 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

. 2,12,03,13,431 .399 2,12,031 .34 

72,93,64,544.118 72,936.45 

28,28, 79,749.442 28,287.97 

2,56,67,98,226.075 2,56,679.82 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1,62,08, 798.355 1,620.88 

46, 73,518.539 467.35 

53,14,963.316 531.50 

1,55,67,353.578 1,556.74 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

31,55,80,574.075 31,558.06 

37,49,90,915.880 37,499.09 

5,84,19, 741.986 5,841.97 

63,21,51, 747.969 . 63,215.17 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

3, 79, 73,452.171 3,797.35 

44,30,688.967 443.07 

80,81,974.768 808.20 

3,43,22,166.370 3,432.22 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

1, 75,05,50,606. 798 I 1, 75,055.06 

34,52,69,420. 732 

21,10,63,069.372 

1 , 88,47,56,958~58 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

2,00,33,06,494.593 2,00,330.65 

41,15,27,033.524 41,152.70 

29,45,20,096.718 29,452.01 

2,12,03,13,431.399 2,12,031.34 r· 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1,07,92,020.822 1,079.20 

77,12,231.820 771.22 

22,95,454.287 229.55 

1,62,08, 798.355 1,620.88 l 
Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

29,38,94,567.737 29,389.46 

8,25,01, 765 .260 8,250.18 

6,08,15, 758.922 6,081.58 

31,55,80,574.075 31,558.06 

~ . 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

4,08,89,090.808 4,088.91 

59, 70,489.917 597.05 

88,86,128.554 888.61 ~-: 
3, 79, 73,452.171 3,797.35 

l 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1,65, 77,30,815 .226 I 1,65, 773.08 

31,53,42,546.527 31,534 .25 

22,25,22, 754.955 22,252 .28 

1, 75,05,50,606. 798 1,75,055.06 
1.-
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HD FC Capita l Builder Value Fu nd - HDFCCB 

Movem ent of Unit Capita l 

Particulars 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 
dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 
Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars 

Plan - IDCW Option 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 
Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 
Plan - Direct Plan - IDCW Option 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund / plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 
Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 
Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 
Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 
Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 
New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 
dividend reinvestment) etc. 
Redemptions during the period 
Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

22,88,40, 716.737 22,884.07 

1,09,47,305.656 1,094.73 
2,22,19,838.688 2,221.98 

21,75,68,183.705 21,756.82 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

12,26,75,201.746 12,267.52 

40,12,161.585 401.22 

85,86,181.747 858.62 

11,81,01,181.584 11,810.12 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

58,03,633.158 580.36 

4,32,662.548 43.27 
5,68,803.751 56.88 

56,67,491.955 566.75 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

8,05,19,322.063 8,051.93 

52,32,542.861 523.25 

81,97,678 .563 819.77 

7, 75,54,186.361 7,755.42 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1,98,42,559. 770 1,984.26 

12,69,938 .662 

48,67,174.627 
1,62,45,323_805 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

24,87,19,661 .908 24,871.97 

1,34,12,562.717 1,341.26 

3,32,91,507 .888 3,329.15 

22,88,40, 716. 737 22,884.07 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

13,20,52,140.483 13,205.21 

45,43,454.199 454.35 

1,39,20,392.936 . 1,392.04 

12,26, 75,201. 746 12,267.52 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

64,62,057.664 646.21 

5,69,911.424 56.99 

12,28,335.930 122.83 

58,03,633.158 580.36 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

8,48,06,517.464 8,480.65 

69,90,053.481 699.Dl 

1,12, 77,248 .882 1,127.72 

8,05,19,322.063 8,051.93 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

2,53,98,946.297 2,539.89 

13,09,143.613 130.91 

68,65,530.140 68 6.55 

1,98,42,559.770 1,984.26 



HDFC Multi Cap Fund - HDFCMULCAP 

Movement of Unit Capital 

Particulars 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund I plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Break-up of unit capital plan/option wise 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund I plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 
Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option 
Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the re porting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during pe riod (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc, 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

7,68,39,94,684.1741 7,68,399.47 

3,40, 71,26,019.639 3,40,712.60 

1 ,85,52, 11,676.010 1,85,521.17 

9,23,59,09,027.803 9,23,590.90 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units ( (Rs.) 

79,09,702 .618 I 790.97 

62,45,064.413 I 624.51 

22,60,711.0361 226.07 

1,18,94,055.995 J 1,189.41 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

1,33,05,85,798.745 I 1,33,058.58 

96,31,42,580.572 I 96,314.26 

93,56,40,252 .726 I 93,564.03 

1,35,80,88,126.5911 1,35,808.81 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

3,95,89,096.428 3,958 .91 

88,21,016.741 882.10 

1,04,30,796.3311 1,043.08 

3,79,79,316.838 I 3,797.93 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

6,30,59,10,086.383 I 6,30,591.01 

2,42,89, 17,357. 913 2,42,891.74 

90,68,79,915 .917 90,687.99 

7,82,79,47,528.379 7,82,794.75 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

5,45,68,80,696.012 I 5,45,688 .07 

3,20,15,21,404.241 3,20,152.14 

97,44,07,416.079 97,440.74 

7,68,39,94,684.174 7,68,399.47 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

46,30,989.2011 463.10 

45,26,870.018 I 452.69 

12,48,156.6011 124.82 

79,09,702.618 I 790.97 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

58,96,87,148.7591 58,968.71 

86,08,08,841.0471 86,080.88 

11,99,10,191.061 I 11,991.02 

1,33,05,85, 798.745 I 1,33,058.58 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

4,14,12,491.929 4,141 .25 

73,96,777.943 739.68 

92,20,173.4441 922.02 

3,95,89,096.428 I 3,958.91 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

4,82,11,50,066.123 I 4,82,115.01 

2,32,87,8 8,915.233 2,32,878.89 

84,40,28,894.973 84,402 .89 

6,30,59, 10,086.383 6,30,591.01 

·~ · 
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HDFC Banking & Financia l Se rvices Fund - HDFCBKGFSF 

Movement of Unit Capital 

Particulars 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting pe riod 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Break-up of unit ca pital plan/option wise 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital Issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - IDCW Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during period, Capital issued during period (including 

dividend reinvestment ) etc. 

Redemptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of the period 

Particulars 

Plan - Growth Option 

Balance of unit capital at the beginning of the reporting period 

New fund/ plan offer during pe riod, Capital issued during period (including 
dividend re investment ) etc. 

Rede mptions during the period 

Balance of unit capital at the end of t he period 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs .) 

2,27,05,68,379.168 I 2,27,056.84 

51,09,36,944.078 51,093.69 

39,82,36,613 .131 39,823.66 

2,38,32,68, 710.115 2,38,326.87 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

44,60,449.7241 446.04 

22,55,278.036 225 .53 

11,74,823.050 117.48 

55,40,904.710 554.09 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

49,15,76,125 .684 49,157.61 

22,30,20,428.552 22,302.04 

9,37,83,501.705 9,378.35 

62,08,13,052.531 62,081.31 

Figures of Current Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1,30,83,060.063 1,308.31 

22,29,147.268 222.91 

33,81,350.958 338.14 

1,19,30,856.373 1,193 .09 

Figures of Current Reporting Pe riod 

No of Units (Rs .) 

1, 76,14,48, 743.697 1,76,144.87 

28,34,32,090.222 28,343.21 

29,98,96,937 .418 29,989.69 

1, 74,49,83,896.501 1,74,498.39 

Rupees in Lakhs 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs .) 

2,28,56,23,226.072 I 2,28,562.32 

50,11,36,355.173 50,113.64 

51,61,91,202.077 51,619.12 

2,27,05,68,379.168 2,27,056.84 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units I (Rs.) 

94,98,287.1481 949.83 

12,26,371.804 122.64 

62,64,209.228 626.42 

44,60,449.724 446.04 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

47,44,08,650.447 47,440.87 

17,28,68,277.443 17,286.83 

15,57,00,802.206 15,570.08 

49,15, 76,125.684 49,157.61 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1, 74,18,599.267 1,741.86 

24,57,917.030 245.79 

67,93,456.234 679.35 

1,30,83,060.063 1,308.31 

Figures of Previous Reporting Period 

No of Units (Rs.) 

1, 78,42,97,689.210 1,78,429.77 

32,45,83, 788.896 32,458.38 

34, 74,32, 734.409 34,743 .27 

1,76,14,48,743 .697 1, 76,144 .87 

t• 
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Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 

Equi ty shares !listed/ Awaiting listing on Stock Exchanges) 

HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund Annexure II 

Industry Classification ISSUER NAME 
Sum of Market Value 

(Rs) 
Sum of% to NAV Sum of% to category 

!AEROSPACE & DEFENSE ! Bharat Electronics Ltd. 24159,77,131.00 1.03 
' iDCX Systems Limited 5535,81,859.00 0.24 

i'Aeiiosi>Ace·& ·ci'e .f'Er·i'sli·:r~t·ai··· ..... .. . ..... ....... . ............................ .................... l Hinc:f. ':'~.t~.'.'.:'l.i:.ronautics limi:~. c:I ... .. . . .. . .. .... ............ ............. •. . 1989.9.,~_B,~.~~:.O.~ .. . ................................. ......... .°-:.~.~. . ...... ... ·-· 
JBANKS··-· ·-· ............................................................................................ ...................... ··· · L4~ ·5~·a'ii ' ii~~~~·~ ·a·a·~k· L;·;;: ..................................................... :· ........................... · · im~::~:~~t-&6 .................................. ··rn .......... .. ..... ..................... . J·.~· 5· 

!Axis Bank Ltd. 
!Bandhan Bank Ltd. 

!Bank of Baroda 

\Bank of India 

;canara Bank 
!HDFCBank Ltd 

!!CIC! Bank Ltd. 
hDFC First Bank limited 

;Indian Bank 
!1ndusind Bank Ltd 
iKotak Mahindra Bank limited 
!state Bank of India 

!The Federal Bank Ltd . 

46835,00,000.00 

13553,68,165.00 

11426,50,000.00 
3990,91,200.00 

2549,85,000.00 

124909,88,195.00 
93047,42,221.00 
11550,34, 798.00 

10475,65,440.00 
24483,35,219.00 

36536,28,053.00 
32480,85,207.00 
9932,78,190.00 

;.... ... . .. _ . . _ ·- ·-- . . . ........................... ·- ....... : .~~. iC>.".. ~~-n~ .".f l n_dia ..................... ..... ·- ............. ·······+·- ... ~.~~~,~~?.0.~:.0..0. 
:~1~iilt~:1RKEi's ·· ·········· ···· ········ ······················ ········ -· ························ ···- · ·· · ···-;centra l oepo-~i!~;y services (Ind ia) uci:· ··· .............. . l ······· ··· ···· ·· ~~~. -~3.~~·~H~~::::~~ 

; 

~·-

:COMPUTER AGE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 3943,02,765.00 

2002,80,000.00 

............. ~.?~~.,.1_1/!~.0. .. 0..0_ ............................. ·-

2.00 

0.58 
0.49 

0.17 

0.11 
5.34 

3.98 
0.49 

0.4S 
l.OS 

1.56 
1.39 
0.42 
0.18 

18.66 

0.04 

0.09 
0.07 

19 .00 
·············· ·················-·· 

1.04 

!CONSTRUCTl ON Total 
k oNSUMER.DURABLES 

·········+··-·-· 
·································-········ ................... ~6.~?.!·6.S.,.6.3..~ :.0.~ ..... 

4S41,10,21S.OO 
2.01 ..... ............ .............. ............ . .... ...... .. ~:O.~ 

i 
Bata India Ltd. 
Blue Star Ltd. 
Cello World limited 

Crompton Greaves Consumer Elec. Ltd. 
Dixon Technologies !India) Ltd. 

Havells India Ltd. 

: lkio Lighting .Limited 
!indigo Paints Limited 
!Kajaria Ceramics Ltd. 

\Titan Company ltd . 

!Valtas Ltd. 

; 
; 
j 

i 
6103,99,390.00 

696,88,936.00 
10870,58,319.00 

1317,95,000.00 

6464,28,093.00 

1611,45,525 .00 
377,08,000.00 

2920,26,000.00 

511,57,945.00 

8737,65,676 .00 

0.19 
0.26 
0.03 

0.46 
0.06 

0.28 

0.07 
0.02 
D.12 

0.02 

0.37 
i lWhirlpool of India Ltd . ! 5374,46,407.00 0.23 
:CONSUMER DURABLES Tot;;r----·---··---·---·----·--··--------~------·----··-----~····-----49527-;29,Sci6.0Q--·------z.i1----------· - 2.16 

jFERROUS METALS ------------·--··-------------·---!JindalSt~ el & Power Ltd. 17333,70,000.00 -------- 0.74 ---------·--· 

fFERROUS .~.:i'ETALSTotai 
............................................................................... ......... ·-····- · :!..~ta Steel Ltd . . ........................ ········- ................. .............. ~!.~~~!.2_':>c?~LO..O.... 0.57 ................................ ....................... ......... ...... . 

rFIN.A'N.CE-------·--··-··-----·-···- ·····---·-··-······-··-····-··-·-··-······-···----- ····· ·····---··---··-ii>:'di~-airla-c~-pitalltci~-··-·-·---·-·--·-
30687,90,717.00 1 .31 1.33 

···-···-·-·----·--- ··--·-·· ··~86,42]39:00--·--··-·--- ··--·-··-··-··0:29-······-
!Baiai Finance Ltd . 
!Bajaj Housing Finance Ltd. 

jcholamandalam Financial Holdings Ltd. 
iCholamandalam Investment & Finance Co. Ltd. 
\CREDITACCESS GRAMEEN LIMITED 
'Five-Star Business Finance Limited 
illFL Finance Limited 

:Jio Financial Services Limited 

\& T Finance Ltd . 

!UC Housing Finance Ltd . 

!Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd . 

!PNB Housing Finance Ltd . 

22833, 10, 726.00 
2395,40,881.00 
5131,74,850.00 

10639,65,000.00 
6855,38,225.00 

18806,00,571.00 

2317,74,695.00 

2077,37,788 .00 

11456, 73,438.00 

25457,92,899.00 
24725,65,623.00 

10989,51,946.0D 

0 .98 
0 .10 
0 .22 
0.46 
0.29 
0 .80 

0 .10 

0 .09 

0 .49 

1.09 
1.06 

0.47 
jPower Finance Corporation Ltd . 20712,50,000.DO 0 .89 
lREC Limited. 8584,00,000.00 0.37 
lsBI CARDS AND PAYMENT SERVICES LIMITED 8463,21,221.00 0.36 

9.11 
' FiNA:N.ce ·:r~·t~i · ···· ···································· ·········· ·········· ··· ··· ········-· .. ..... !.5.h:i:.~.T. . F.i~a._ricE7 .~~.d: ..................... ..... .................... ·························! ·· · z~~~~:·R:!i:riri- · ··· ··· ·· ······· ···· · · ······· · · · · ··········· ·~:~~· ·· 
,,,-,;;5-···-·-·-··-···-····-·-·-·------ ··--··-··-······-··---· ···---·--···-- -·-·---Tc3Ai'i.(i;;d.iafftci:-·-·-··----··--·--·-·---------1--:-·------™3.23,o68.oo-·-------··--··--··-o~36·--·····-·-···--··-··-·-·-·------

:Gujara1 State Petrone! Ltd . · 3542,79,060.00 0.15 

[~~S..f~.i.~( ............ ~ ... .... .. ·.·-.·· ············ .......... ...... .. ............. .... .... . . . ·- ......................................... .. J!ndrapras~~.a._Gas Lt9.:....... ...... ..... ... ···· - .... ········" ................ 1.?.:3.~~.'.~.3., 8..5.? :.~g.. . ........... ............. .......... -···O 74 

;HEALTHCARE SERVICES ··············· ..................... .. ···:Ast·e·;·D·M·Hea.ithca;e·Limited ............................... ··········+ ................... ···i-m!;~i'.~6i:~6 -· ... . ... . .... ... ...... . ·Hj 
<Forti s Healthcare Limited 
lM ax Healthcare Institute Limited 

............................................................................................... ............... i5..V.".~~.~~ . 1~.1.e.'.."..<l~~()".<JIYrt:>i.t.e.9. .............................. . 
!HEALTHCARE SERVICES Total 
ii.Nousriii . .iiii:iiiO'ouas ·· ···················· ·············· ······ ··· ··························· ···· ·· Tiiiii · E·~ii·i~e~~i~ii i:tci .'. 

! 

'Carborundum Universal Ltd . 

jKEI Industries Ltd . 
!Supreme Industries Ltd. 
!Timken India Ltd. 

!HDFC Lile Insurance Company Limited 

pc1c1 Lombard General Insurance Co 

!ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Ltd. 
!Life Insurance Corporation of India 
!Max Financial Services Ltd . 
!Med i Assist Healthcare Services limited 
lSBI Lile Insurance Company Ltd . 

33055,34,274 .00 
28520, 70,000.0D 

····························· ... ~?.?.O.,.~~,~~go.o. . 
76671,02,822.00 

5619,99,649.00 

6084,90,000.00 

1065,78,380.00 
S510,30,083 .00 

11106,90,465.00 

1.41 
1.22 

0 .18 ....................................... ...... , .......... . 
3.28 . ... ........................................................ . 
0.24 

0 .26 

0.05 
0.24 
0.48 

29387,88,S77.00 1.27 
8228,40,000.00 ··-----------·-oxs--·· 

307,15,106.00 

894,14,485 .00 
2105,85,942.00 

29863,34,911.00 
6543,44,145.00 

14704,57,500.00 

0.01 

0.04 
0.09 

1.28 
0.28 
0.63 
0.09 

1.27 

3.33 

1.27 

i 1N.~~.·~~.~.~.E:!.~.1.~1. -
.......................... ..... _ .......... lst.a.r ':f'.'•l~~- ".r:>d:":lli.,dln~~ra._ric"~()'."P.".".X.~tc:f ......... -•-- ·-- -~·---·-·- ?_1.~~'~.0.,.9.0.~.: <:><:> ·························-· .............................. ................................. ··-············ 

!Delta Corp Ltd. 
·····----- - - ...... ···-·~-·-----·-·- ·--·-6~?.~.~~~.!l?.:_q<l __ , 2.77 . . ... . . . ... . ............. . ~·.~} 

iLEISURE SERVICES 

! jDevyani International Ltd 
!Indian Hotels Company Ltd. 

i 532,36,000.00 
I 6418,22,200.00 

i 26104, 77,809.00 
ilndian Railway Catering And Tourism Corp Ltd i 1108,41,900.00 
[Jubilant Foodworks Limited i 8355,19,778.00 

0.02 
0.27 

1.12 
0.05 
0.36 
0.09 

0.03 l. . ................ ......... .......................................................... ···························- ...................................... ........ ' ~T~:..~.;:;~.:~~~e5.d.'.~.~l~. Ll~.I~~~······· · · · ·· ··· · ·· ··········· ···· · ····· ...... ! ..................................... ~~~.~;~~:.~~~ :.; ... . ................................ ................................. -. 
:LEISURE SERVICES Total 

r~~~~:.: .. F.~~·R..§g5-»t0~T.~.~ .: ............. . ···- -·······-························-·····-· 
........... J t-i.i"..d.a.!C.() .. 1.~.~.~.~~ r.~~ .. ~~~. 

································ ···t 

! NON . FERROUS METALS Total 
:o rL -

..................... .......... ... .............................. .................................................................................................................... 
iOil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd . 

---·~~~~<:>!.<l.7.! 759.00 

. ... .1-~?.?.9.J.~:.;.?.9.:.0..~ 
·····-·-·1.?.290'.1..3,170.:~0 

8574,55,125.00 

1.94 

0.83 
················· ······························-·-

0.83 .. ..................................... . 
0.37 

1.97 

0.84 

~~~t~~~--·====·--~===~.~~::_-==--=-=-~==_:_===-=·====~==:~:=-~~==,:=============:=J---·---====~~~~:::::~i:~~ ·-·=-====-]~~t~~===--=:==:=:·=·===.::~·=~1.~ ' PETROLEUM PRODUCTS jBharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd . i 10024,92,000.00 0.43 
iHindustan Petroleum Corp. Ltd. i 24905,28,035.00 1.07 

! !Reliance Industries Ltd . i 24560,79, 769.00 1.05 

~';PP·=0Eiw.~·0E~.'R.~~~-~.-.~~~li~.c::fj~ii!~:c.=.=:.=:=~:=:.::~~.:.==~==:==·~:.=.·:.~:.·:.:.==--~·:.:.==-----···-------·--··-·-···-·--·-··---·· --··-··-·-··-·· -···-· ·-··-··-··-·--·-····--:~,·:=.==-:~:==:=~=::=~1-.~6:-49-9o02-;,9o93:,81-io44-;.!lo=0o.'===::=::~=--~·:=-··-··-·····-···:.io.~ ... 51·)2-··---··-··-···---Ji·Ci·a~i·'E;~r-gv5oi-;;tions·-1.1;:;;·11ezi···--···--

! !JSW Energy Ltd. i 
lNHPC Ltd. 

5379,00,000.00 
8220,00,000.00 

iNLC India Ltd . 4763,81,053.00 

!NTPC Limited 24904,22,952.00 
!Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd . 10977,88,961.00 

0.23 
0.35 
0.20 

1.07 
0.47 

2.59 ............................... 

'POWEi! Total -------------- ! ____ 71_146'.96,670.00 ----------·----- ---
[R ETAIL~----·-·--·------·---------·-·-·--------lAve;u7'supermarts L:ici:-·----------r--- 8166,40,000.00 

3.04 3.10 
--··------·--~-·---·-··---·-··-

!CarTrade Tech Lim it ed 3812,46,772.00 
iFsn Ecommerce Ventures limited !Nykaa) 4192,21,982.00 
!Trent Ltd . 22890,79,629.00 
!Zoma to Lt d 12817,95,230.00 

0.35 

0.16 
0.18 
0.98 
0.55 

i·RETAi'i:i'NG T~t~i ..... ....... .. ...... .. . . . .. .. . ................................................. . ··- ..................... ... . . l~r.~i .".~~'.'S. .. 5.9.l.u.t i.".".S.. l.i'.".i!~.~ .. !. ~.i. '.S.'.C:_ry.l . . .... ·········t ......................... ·· · · · · ·· ·sm!:jtm:~~-····· .... .............. .. ................ i:~; 
f T. ~~.E..~.~.0~.~·.-.:~.t:il:''.~.~.E.~.:r..~ . r::.c:~~.s..s. 9.~'.E.~·~ · ···· · . ~:.·: . .-~.-.:. : . : .. : .. .. -. .. · .. ·:.~: ... '.~.·.·: .. ·:.·::.·.: .. : :.·:.·: . ._ :· ·: ~:. '. .. · ·~~ ·: :. :.TS..i.E.'.R.l.(f(:r.~.c:~.~2~2§1 .E.S. .. ~J'~1:r.~.i:i ································· · ·····: ···········2119;99;«15·5:-cJii····························-·· 0.12 
!TELECOM .. EQUIPMENT & ACCESSORIES Total ····················-··-·· ·-····-·······-· ·· ···· ·· ·· ·· · · ····· ·· ·· · · ······ ··· · ·~:.J.-·-·· -·- 2719,99,956.00 .. .. ... ... ··········· ············ ··········· 0.12 
[fri:EC:or;;;·:·sEii.vicis·······--···-··-···-·-·-·· ·-······· :Bharti Airtel ud. ..i758is7;9.28-:-oa--·- 1.61 

MENT & CEMENT PRODUCTS Total ...................................... ................................................ 
ENTERTAINMENT 

jTata Communicat ions limited 11216,18,849.00 0.48 
!VODAFONE IDEA LI MITED 

·····-·--···-----·1t..-cc. Ltci.-··-··--·-··-·---···-·-·- -··-··-·-

I - ; 
··-+-.. --··· 

3637,80,076.00 

6952,95,804.00 
i 16416,06,267.00 

.. -··-··--·--····-·· ··----·-···jJ.~.C:~~-~~~-Lj'.".i!~.c:f--··- i 2011,58,400.00 

··· ······························· ·····- -;N~;·~~~ · r·~~h·~·~·i~iiie~n~11~ci .. · · ··········· ·······-·~··-··--.·:t---- ·-::.~~.~ .. :.:~.~.~S.f~~1Itr~~~6-·· · 
!Ambuja Cements Ltd . 

!PVR LIMITED 

[sun TV Network Limited 
3718,50,437.00 
2242,32,750.00 

0.16 
2.25 
0.30 
0.70 
0.09 .............. .. -............ _ 
1.09 
0.04 

0.16 
0.10 

.................................... .. .................. 
2.44 

0.12 

2.29 

··········································· i:iO 
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Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 

••. ",• ···~~·- --- - ___ .!..-"~--·f··-'-'-..:..t.:.:.._-

HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund Annexure II 

Industry Classification ISSUER NAME 
Sum of Market Value 

(Rs) 
Sumof%toNAV Sum of% to category 

0.22 
·····················-····-······- ·····- ··-·-·····-·-·····-·······--·-··-·-··--·· 

:one 97 Communications Limited 
lPB Fintech Lim ited 

0.52 

·······-················-······ 
I !~;,~~;;.;.:;,~: :~~ 

... .............. .................... , .. ...................... ................ ~.3.~.1.~A7.~~~_.oo 

0.07 
0.50 
0.57 

...... ............................................... 

t A"uioiVioaii:Es·:r~t~i· 
[PHA.RM.ACEuriU.:Ls"&"sioTECH.NOLOcfr"' 

· · ... ·· · · ............ ;c:;;1;;~g-;; .. Li.;;;i·i~ci .. .. 

f HCL Technologies Ltd. 

\Infosys Limited 
flATENT VIEW ANALYTICS LIMITED 
LTIMindtree Lim ited 

f MphasiS Limited. 
f Persistent Systems Limited 
)Tata Consultancy Services Ltd . 
[Tech Mahindra Ltd . 

... ... ... .......... 1.f:!!'~a.~~r_<: .!.:_c~.rl.()!(J~i.E!S. . L.t_ci. 

·· · · · · ...... ...... .................................... ·ri:ti~Ci~~i~~· u~ii·~~~; ·ct'ci : · .. 

.................. '.l!C LIMITED 

.............. --······-···--··--· 
[Eicher Motors Ltd . 
!Hero MotoCo rp Ltd . 
;Mahindra & Ma hindra Ltd . 

!Maruti Suzuki India Limited 
!Tata Motors Ltd. 
!TVS Motor Company Ltd. 

............. ................................................. ., ..................................................... .... .. 
;Aarti Pharmalabs Limited 
lAjanta Pharma Limited 
'Aurobindo Pharma Ltd. 
!Biocon ltd. 
Jcipla Ltd. 
!Divis Laboratories Ltd. 
!Or Reddys Laboratories Ltd. 
!Eris Lifesciences Ltd 
;Gland Pharma Ltd . 
iGlenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 
llpca Laboratories Ltd . 
!Lupin Ltd . 
!sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd . 
!Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 

. . . . ........... l ~:~~~:~~:::::~~ 
.. .......... ...................... 

0.82 
1.12 
2.24 
O.Ql 

0.25 
1.64 

0.52 
1.29 
0.49 
0.04 
8.42 
0.24 

............... f ... 

················t--1-

............................... .. 
.. ......... i ...... .. 

52308,59,776.00 
183,2S,308.00 

5737,69,963.00 
38453,05,100.00 
12130,25,000.00 
30209,98,070.00 
11471,03,292.00 

.... ·- ~~~,?-~,~5-~:~g . 
1..9..6.?.~?,.~.9.!.~.~;.:~~ ....... 

5539,19,715.00 

........ 1.~?..6.?.,8..1.,I.~.~:9 .. 0 ........................... -... . 0.67 
21306,00,838.00 0.91 ····-.. ··1g53-4·j5~750~00··-·- ...... ·--··--·-····-··-··-·····-·· 0.80 

43S,13,840.00 0.02 
9613,62,122.00 0.41 

22289,2S,351.00 0.95 

19251,25,800.00 0.82 
2825,17,488.00 0.12 

.. .. . .~~~~.· 2.~,~?.6.:g.o o.39 
~.~O.?..~!~,f;!.~~!.:.O.~ 3.51 

505,74,37S.00 0.02 
23534,18,552.00 1.01 
22949,22,405.00 0.98 

3417,00,000.00 0.15 
13797,12,358.00 0.59 
14045,02,808.00 0.60 

5721,00,000.00 0.24 
9567,11,250.00 0.41 

25076,25,530.00 1.07 
9572,47,864.00 0.41 

21158,25,655.00 0.90 
28391,30,000.00 1.21 
19385,27,250.00 0.83 
10870,63,810.00 0.46 

; lwock hardt Ltd. i 

L ............................... ... -.............................................. . ...................... 1~.~~~~.~~.~.;~e'.~~;;~~,i~;~~d........... . ............ ........ . .... L. ..~.~-~-~~~~;;~:;~~ ...... .... ~.:.~~ .......... .... -.. -..... -
8899,03,871.00 0.38 

lPHARMACEUTICALS & BIOTECHNOLOGY Total ! 221154,26,610.00 9.44 

i 

h;·e·R·soNA'L'PR'O'D-UCTiT~t~T"'"''"''"' .................... . , ............................ ......................................... .. 
iCHEMICALS & PETROCHEMICALS 

...................... ........................... ....... l<3..~d..'~L~~~5.~~~r. .. P.r.?..d. .u5t~ .. L.t.d. .............. •····-

.......................... .. ............... .. ... ......... : ... . .. . ...... . . ... 9..~.3..5.~~~!.6.? .. 5.:.0.0._ .. . i lOSS,02,SOO.OO O.OS 
!Archean Chemical Industries Lim ited 2280,61,926.00 0.10 

0.02 

.. ........ ~:~~ .... .. 

fAtul Ltd . 4,66,382.00 0.00 
!Chemplast San mar Limited 862,40,832.00 0.04 
!Clean Science & Technology Ltd 551,92,308.00 0.02 
lDeepak Nitrite Limited 3338,91,454.00 0.14 
iGUJARAT FLUOROCHEMICALS LIMITED 6871,47,031.00 0.29 
\Navin Fluorine International Ltd . S759,22,165.00 0.25 
!oriental Carbon & Chemicals Ltd . 414,32,844.00 0.02 
!Solar Industries India ltd . 12557,29,920.00 0.54 

I 'SRF Ltd 1822S,37,524.00 0.78 

0.59 

8.57 

................. ·············-· 
0.93 

3.57 

9.63 

0.53 

1.03 

0.42 .. ...................... -.. 

. fOCCL Limited 1039,36,080.00 0.04 
fcHEMICALS & PETROCHEMICALS Total---------------'-------------~~~~~==============5=Z=9=6o::;:,6=0=,9=6_6-.=oo::::::::::::::::::::::_--_-_-_~_--2_.=27=·=-===--·-~~~~----_-.. _ -_-. _-_ i.'32 
[BEVERAGES ;s'uLA VINEYARDS LIMITED 2321,69,465.00 0.10 

;United Breweries Ltd. 1840,12,969.00 0.08 

t~:~Y.(~A.:~~~.:;:~~~L:.:.:.-.=~:.-:~.: ·-···· .. --···----.................. ...... -.................................. ·--·-·---.J~~~-<l_~.r!~s._L.~'!'ited ........................... ___ .......... t ....... ---......... ·--i-im'.:-H~H%---··---·---- ~:!~ ................. ·-··-··-··- .. ··--······ · 
jELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT .. ................................ -..... -.. ---·-·--.. ----·--·--·-------··;;;:~a-iO'n.Techn-;;logi .. es Umit-;;d-·--------.. -·-r--·----6776,33,020.00 ·--·--------·-·0~·9---------

0.49 

i 

j 
teLECTRlCALEQUiPMENT.Tot~i -···· 
!AUTO COMPONENTS 

! 

~ .... .................................................... ~ .............. . 
lAUTO COMPONENTS Total 
!R'EAl:'i'v . ... . ......... ...... .. 

iBharat Heavy Electricals Ltd. I 2623,13,160.00 0.11 
lcG Power and Industrial Solutions Ltd . l 1277,00,000.00 0.05 

.:~~~~~:~;~;~~d.L~~i'.~ci. ·-·-·--· I ..... --·--·-~~~~~~;~:-~~-----·--- ~ :~~ ................ ! 19647,67,423.oo ............. o:ii3·-·- ·"· 
jApollo Tyres Ltd . 
jBalkrishna Industries Ltd . 
!Bharat Forge Ltd . 
!Bosch Limited 
;CIE Automotive India Ltd 

!craftsman Auto mation Ltd 
!Endurance Technologies Ltd. 
:Exide Industries Ltd. 
!LG Balakrishnan & Bros Ltd. 
!Matherson Sumi Wiring India Limited 
lsamvardhana Matherson Internationa l Ltd. 
!Sona Blw Precision Forgings 

12095,55,9SO.OO 0.52 
16006,07,748.00 
1S784,81,107.00 
8562,26,681.00 
6396,37,929.00 

677,60,329.00 
7873,20,000.00 
4073,08,500.00 

973,05, 723.00 
1058,50,053.00 
2850,17,677.00 
5251,77,203.00 

0.68 
0.68 
0.37 
0.27 
0.03 
0.34 
0.16 
0.04 

o.os 
0.12 
0.22 

lsundram Fasteners Ltd. 1598,01,250.00 0.07 

. .. . . .............. lT~~.:. 1~.-.~~~.".'.: ~ts .. ?.i.1~ct..i~. ~td: ... . . .... .. .......... ...... ..... : ... .. :.... _. ·~m;:~t~~~:~~ .. ......................................... · ·ti~ .. 
·· .................. ··· · · ·········· · ····· ···· ······ ... Ti.l~ii~cie ·E~;~;;;;isesCim.ii~ci ·· 2m.31.106.oo 0.10 

lMacrotech Developers Limited 3S87,40,000.00 0.15 

0.85 

3.83 

········· ..... ..................... . .. .. .... . .... .l ~'.".5.'.i.~~ .. E.~~~.t".s.. P.'.°.i.~.C.'.5. l.t.~. . .......... .. ................... .. .......... .. . ' . . .. .. .. . ~.1.7..6.9.,.~.~.'.~f:i~ .. °.?.. . ............................................ ?. .. 9..3. . .......................................... ............... ......... . 
' REALTY Total · ............... ~!.~~5..~~~'..5..6.~ :.~~... 1.18 1.Zl 
,A.GRiCiilruRAL:·c:c;ii;iii;i eFi'ciAL·i·coi:ifrfiuciiON'li'E'Hi'C'i:i'.s .. l;.;hok .Leyi~~cilici' . .. ... . . ............ i 10211,00,000.00 ··o:43'' 

[J1Ciliicui:TufiJ1C·c:cMrieficil\t:&·cciiisrii·ucri·cN·vei:t·ic:LE"sr~;:~i ........ ..~~c:>.~!s. .. ~.1J..s..c:>!.>.\ .. L.~~1T~.c:>... ..... ...... ................. ............. i ........ ~mH::~:::~~ ~:!! 
r RAN5Poiir-sffivlcEs·---·-· .......... -.-.................. -.............................. -... . ............. T~~e1~~:~;:=~~~~:·:·:~~~·~~ ~~~-.-··--·-·---·-T--.. ---:~·::!~~:~~------.. -- ....... -··-·---~:~:-·---·-·--··-·--

!,, !Oelhivery Limited I 5924,26,383.00 0.25 
!lnterGlobe Aviation Ltd. i 24992,32,126.00 1.07 

l ·-----·-·-·-··-'-.. -·--·-----·---J!_c:!_~xpr~~!~· ! ...... --.. - ·- . ..1.~~~~.:~q_-·- og.1. .. ______ ....... . 
iTR'AN'sP0Rr sER'v1ces rota'i ___ .. _ .. _ ... ,_ j ............ ....... ':'.~~?.~!.?.~!?.1.?:.~o..... 1.13 
ti.E.~:f1:L.~.S.:.~:.~·~·~·~~E,L.s..::: ·.:.·:.:.·. ·.·:.:.'.'.:. '.'.: . . .... .. ..... ................. .. . .'.' . '. ::.'.' '. '. : ........ .''. '. . .' . .'.' . .'.'.:·'.: ........... ....... '.~~.'i.~ .. 1"-~.U.~~'.i.e..s .~.t~ .. : ....... ;............. S336,71,875.00 0.23 .......... ····· ......... · · 
!TEXTILES & APPARELS Total ............ ·-r- .... ~~.·~.6.;f~::#.j~:§~ ... ·.··:: . . ...... ........................ 0.23 
iiNDu'srii:i'f.:L"r.:i'A'j;j'ui=ACTURi.NG...... .. . ..... 'j'i(AYNESTECH0NCii:oifrji:ji)'iA'i:i'r.:i'iTE'o'" 6994,55,S60.00 .................................... 0:-30 ' 
l ;TEGA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 46S4,78,57S.OO 0.20 

l·i~pii~s.fiii~.Q~i~NiiiE~ii~!E~l~!~c=:~~.-.·~~.=.-~~.~·.-~~.-.-.=.-~~==·=:=:::-.=.===-~~=-===·L~!".~~!..~~~'l?."-5.=·==~=~:.:~~-.~=-.==-.:.:.:.==~~~=.i=--=~.~-.·=-~---~~'.~H~~===~~=- ........... %.~~==·==·=·::=:~=---.. - 0.70 
!COMMERCIAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES :eclerx Services Limited I 1672,83,703.00 0.07 
I [Redington Ltd. \ 9482,40,167.00 0.41 

.... - ... ............... ~--
1.77 

........................... ...... 
O.Z3 

1.61 

jCOM MERCIAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES Total 11155,23,870.00 0.48 0.48 
jlT- SERV ICES jL&TTechnology Services Ltd. 15S5,83,254.00 0.07 
ilT - SERVICES Total 1555,83,254.00 0.07 0.07 

E~l:'iY s~ a r.e.s (l,is.ted /~>11".i~i ~g. listi'.'~ ()'.'?'.o~~ f.~C.~~n~°.5.J.!.~~al ................................................ L 2297213,36,195.00 ..................................... 9.~. ~1... 100.00 
Real Estate Investment Trust · TR.·~~~T~ ·· . . . ............... _ ....................... ·········· JE,~~~~frotii~~· r.~·~~sR~ij ............. .............................. : -. ·~~~J.:s.~;~fi.:~§ 0.36 ......... .. .............. . 

.. .......... .. .................. .. ......... ................ . ............... ..... !REALTY Total . ........ ... .... . .... ........... .......... ... .. .............. ...................................... ...................... ; ........ .. ....................... 8.~.8.?.,~.~!.~?.;.:~~ . . .. (ij(i 100.00 

~~;u~lt;~~~".~~m~e. nt i:ru..s.t .! o.t.a.i.... .. ...... . ............... ... ...... .................. .... .. i.~u..t.u.a.1 .. F.u.n.d. ~~.i!S... . . ..................... .. ::.: .. ::::: .:.·::.:.:::.:::.: .............. -... - ::.:.::··:::: :::.:·:::·:::::.:·: :.T8oF_C'~'u'iu.'a.i Fun(.·: ................ ................. _ ...... _ ... L .......................... : ............. mt~t~~.~.~6 .. ~· .. ~::...... .. .. ................ ········· .... 6·i: lOO.OO 

... ... .... . ................ ...... . ................. . l ~Ll!':'".1 .. F..un.d.~112.ts Total ................. ·-· ···· .......... .............. ,_ ........................ .. _ ! .. 3..~1..~!.~.':'P~~:g.°.. .... . ... .............. ~.: !':'......... 100.00 
Mutual Fund un its Total ..................... -. . .............. -....... -................................................. - ........................................................................................................ ........ ....... '. '.::.'~.':.'.'.'·:·'.··-.:::.T ............................... J6.1.~,.8..~,!J.~.~.:~~ ........................................... _, ......... 0.:.1..5. ............. .............. _ .. _ ............................. 1.~~: .0.?. 
.~.~1 .~~~.~~~!A.~~~t~j(~.'~.1 .-~~·~~.~~!.~i~~j~!i~~;::~ ..... -···-·--···---· .. -------.. ·· .......... -... -... ---··----.. ---··-.... -...................... -... - ............... - .... ·---·----·- .. -----·-·---.. ----.. --------.. ----~------~.!?_88,87~47.00 ________ , __ ..,!.:~.--.. ·--"-.. ---·-·-----·-... .1..o..c!:~.O. 
Grand Total ; Z33810Z,9Z,413.00 100.00 

o, 



St ;;1itement of Portfolio ;is ;it March 31, 2025 

HDFC DIVIDEND YIELD FUND Annexure II 

Industry Classification ------ !ISSUER NAME jSum of Market Value Sum of" to NAV Sum of" to cateeorv 
AEROSPACE & DEFENSE jBharat Electronics Ltd . I 6026,40,000.00 1.01 

.......... .......... .. . .. .. ... .......... .......... .. !~~d~~;:~:se~~~~t~~cs Limited ...................... L. ..... ~~~~:~~:~::~~ .......... ................ · · ·· · -~;~;. 
fi!~~PACE & DEFENSE Total : .................... ................ '' lA~ ;~ ·e·~~k 'l'td'''' ... .. ....... f .. . . ......... ij~it~~:-~66:~Z· .. ······ ........................ ········2_9·2 :::.:::.::.:::::::::::·:::::::::: ::::::·:·· : ::::::::::: :~;~~ 
~ !canara Bank. Ir 2693,19, 785.00 0.4S 

jHDFC Bank Ltd. 37222,15,200.00 6.24 
11c1c1 Bonk Ltd. 28699,83,200.00 4.81 

.... .................................................... ........ I~fI~~~~;~::~;~~.li~lt~~ 1................. . .:mrn~~~:it . :::: 
:BANKS Total ... ................... ] 119492,20,976.00 : :::: . : :: :: }~:~( : .. . ......... 2,0,;~0, 

::::~-~~:~~l:;;::~:~-:~;~--::~::~~~~~~~~~~~~f;.~~~~; .. =~[ .. ~:. ___ :~ .. ~.:~iillJt;~~4~:~~:~ .. ::-----·-··-··-···--~~~~-:~-~=~=-~----·-0~9 
!CONSTRUCTION j ~~il~~~~~:~~o~~~·Ltd . j 

3~~:::~:~~~:~~ ~:~! 

l .... ... . ...... \§~;§f £~;~.~:,'." .J ...... . I~~.illl :~ 
f~§Z~~~Eirfu~-I~l~~--·-· · · · ···· · · ·· ... ···-·.. · · · ........ lA~·i·;~--P~i~t~ -Li~~-e·d · ···· ... ······ · · ..... · · ·· - · \· · · ····· ··· ..... 2-~~~~'.~-~'.~·~tci~-

iEPAc• DURABLE LI MI TED 1282.56.781 00 

··· ··· · ..... ...... .... ··- ........ -3.,8_9 

022 
iWh1rlpooloflnd1a Ltd. 2631 ,13,440.00 0 44 

........ ... t~1~~!~Y. ute~~!~.~ -~-' '!'11.!~~.. us2.3s.896.oo ~~-n 

~i~~~U~~~r~Y~f~:~~~.t~~-~!.:: .·.·. · ... · ... ·.·. ·.·.··.··.· ·.·. ··. ·.·. ··.·. !.i-.·.·.a·t .. ;._ .. s-.< .. ~·-;.1.·. L.· .•. ·.d:. ·.· ......................... ..... _ ... .... ·· ...... ·i.·· ...................... ~:·~~-.·~~·.:::·:: ..................... · ........... t~~-
fi.Eii.Rous.Mniiis .. ioiai. :1 ms,19,8•6.oo .......... ~,~~ 
f f'iNA'N'CE .. _. .. ... _. ··-· ·1:·:~~F~~~~~-~~~-~~-~;~~~- --~~!~:~·!:!·~~-:~~-· ·- ~::~ 

I
! 'l cholamandaiam Financial Holdings Ltd. 5254,35.000.00 0.88 

I
'. Jio Financial Services limited 910,04,000.00 0.15 

Muthoot Financ@ ltd. 4170,07,500.00 0.70 
PN8 Housing Finance Ltd. 2843.43,692.00 0.48 

i [Power Finance Corporation Ltd. 4971,00,000.00 0 83 

................ .... ..1.: 2.~. 

: ................ ...... J:~~l~~,~~~~NS~ ''~l!Eg . ;~;~ :~.~:~.~~;~~ o 
72 

~F-INANCE r~t~1 . 30733,08,303.oo .................. ................. '5'.'14 .... ................................. : :::·:::::~;~~ 

[GAS ······· ······· ···· ······································ · "i~:iE~~ad;:LL~~ '~'~ :: ·:.::: ::.:·::· ::: :J ...................... ........ !~~~::~:~~~·:~~ · ...... ........ .................. ~:~~ ··· 

f~·~:Lt~KR~ :~~~v:,:~~~: : ······························ ··············· Fiiiiii0Ho;·p11•i•·ir;1e;ii;;;~c<ii ... rn 1 :::::::: ::::::::~HE~~~'.ft ::: :::: : ::::::::: 1~~ ················· .. rn ...... · .... . .i., ~~ 
~ ........................... .. ~~ster OM Healthcare L1mrted 4605,79,199.00 0.77 
i ~~:L'.i'~~~e~~~\ii¢~s:fo;;c··· ·::::::::: ::::::: :: :: ::: ::::9.~~t;~:~;I9.fO.~ :::: :: :::: :: .:xs.~ .. :: ::: .: :: : : : :x~ 
!INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS l ~~AmE~~~~~~i1:gl~~~ · ~::~: :~:~~~:~~ ~::~ 

jFinolex Cables Ltd . 2740,05,000.00 0.46 
i l noK lndi• limited 727,72,003.00 0.12 

! I ~~; ~~~~::.ITA INDIA L1m1ted I :~:~:~; :~!~:~~ ~::~ 
. 1T1mken India Ltd . I 474,37,710.00 O 08 

l~-~i!~~PRO~ijjj:~~~ -=-=-=~-=-~=--=-___E.!!_f~~~ngineer~_l_t_ed ___ -± 19:~~:!::~;~:~~ ~:~: 
:INSURANCE j ~~:~ ~~:;~~:i~~:a~~~:~~:e~i~~~t~d l ~~::::~: ~!~:~~ ~:~! 

3.39 

SSl life Insurance Company Ltd ; 9580,77 ,358.00 1.61 

. ~t~L ~e~_l~.~ ~~.d .~l~ i~.d .. 1~.s~.ra.nc~ C~.r:i:!P.il.~ )'. H~~~ ... }.'?.~~ .. ~~!.?-~~- ~~ . . .. ...... 9.:17 

]INSURANCE Tot~1 ,. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ..... .. . . . .. ·- ....... i· . ... ~~~!.! ... ~~ ... ~~-~ .. ~-~ --· ·· .. . 2.80 
.... ................... ·-·r ····· 

.. ......... .Z,8.6. 
jLE l°sURE·s·ERV1cES .. .Mahindra Holidays & Resorts Ind ltd. l 2584,91.538.00 0.43 

iiEisiiRE SERvii:isT~t;i .. ..!''.CH~t~~. L.i ni ; '~d. . .. . : :::: :: ·:: ::: .: ::: :! .. ·3i~m'.·m~ . : :~;~t-- ...... ......... .. ... o.::s.~ 

i~j1~~ ~~:~~~~p~~~~~i:~<::~~:~~~ ·_ ·: .. _::~~~~!~~t~~~~~~~~i1:~~I~~::=:::~==.::t:=:==~==~~mf~ti~Ji~===-~~=:~-:==~~~~::::==::==-.. --.. --......... o.,~2 
r~:o-~"""'-- ~.:=~.!::~;~;;~,; ,;. ~ l ~~I~~~ ... . . . : ... . ... .............. ..Yl 

l~·r~~~e.'!~~~P.o.u.c::r.s. :r.~.t~I ·············-rcEs<'Lid:······ ············· .......... ······- ·········· .. . , ............. i.mt~H~~:iiii .......... ... ..................... : ::::~:~F - · · ······················ · ······ :···::::·::::rn 

1 

........ ............... .... . .... . ... J~~fr~;:~~~· .. ...................... .!.. l:m::rnrn ... H: 
f~~-~~~ .!~!:a~ . .................... ........................................ !.Ei~~tr·~~-1~S Ma·rt· i~di3 ' i.fd ........................ t ................ :· :·:::·:::·~~~~~~~~~t~~:~~: ·:: ... .. ............ ·b'.ii ::·:::·::::::::.:::::·::·:.:·:·: ::·:::::· .. :::·::·. :::))~ 

c~ILI~~ ................................. .. .......................... ... . .1.~~;!~~~7..~~~~~;)~~i::~ . . ........ ! ..... l~:~::~:~~~: ~.~~ 
!R.E.T:"'.u.ri.G .. To.t~1... ... ...... ... ..... ..... ...... ... ... . 1 · · ·: : : : )~~7o,~4~69!:ii9 :: · · · ··· ······ ··· ··· ··· ·· ·· ii:s6 ······ ··· ················ ········ :· § S:ii 
:m ECOM . EQUIPMENT & ACCESSORI ES .... .. : : : :IS.iE~@.:i'@N~liJ.~1~~:.Lir.11 r~o . . .. :.: :1i. . .. ·-4~.oo .. s~·a9·.·a()Qo ..• ·.oo···1!66··'.ooo~ . . : ·: :oo_:66:8s: 
;TELECOM · EQUIPMENT & ACCESSORIES Total . ····························:::.::.::=::~:ii~ 
!frCeca·M'::-SE"Rv1m --- ··-·-------·- -·-·-··-·· Jeh~;:,~ :o;;;:;.;i ltd ----- - -- - ---r----lile62.s5.102 oo --- ____ lii2" ___ -

Tata Communu:at1ons limited I 3156,40,000 00 0 53 

'

Bhartl Hexacom L1m1ted I 2927 60,000 00 O 49 

:1i~:;.~;_~~~;~;~=~;~ .. ~~:=+=······: :·:~~·~--=~-~=====······· '.: 
. !Sun TV Network Limited , 1004,71,871 .00 0 17 

~~A~~N'Tfu"f.:~--~=~~~==~=--=~=: ::::1~~;~~~1,~~::=--~~=-:=-=-:=1=~-=~::::==:~m·~m-!r=~=:~:::::=~--n;--=::=::_-=:==--==::::·i:oj 
I lA TENT VIEW ANALYTICS LIMITED 1

1
· 183,25,308 00 0 03 

l sonata Sohware Ltd. 1 273,35,190.00 0.05 
. lTata Consultancy Services Ltd. f 13363,99,522.00 2.24 

~::::~= ~~ =~:-~:~~~:~-,; ~~~:===F ~:~~- ::==:=::'~~ .;~~:-~~:: 
I !Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd. · 2665,80.000.00 0.45 

~"""'"'"'" ..•• c ... :.:.:.: : •.... " .. J~~;~:2~::::~~:~ ~·;·~ . : J ....... " :: : : ::ii~~ilii : : : : : i~ : :: :: .::.: ::::.: :::~,;; 
!PHARMACEUTICAL5 & BIOTECHNOLOGY ........ ······· .. ···fai·~~~·~·Li.d 2509,21.244.00 0.42 

l cipla ltd 6295,04,436.oo 
!Divis Li1 borato1ies Ltd. 2310, 18,000 00 i Dr Reddys Laboratories Ltd. 3385,63,059.00 

0.39 

0.57 
jGlind Pharma Ltd. 1592,40,000.00 
] Glen mark Pharmaceuticals Ltd 2404,82,394.00 0.40 

I 
Lupin Ltd. I 3753,53,266.00 0.63 
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd I 11825,90,092.00 1.98 

; PHAR.MACEUT1CALS·&--Bi'il'tEOtNOLOGV-T;t~i-··- ..... _.1!!!2~~~- ~~!!!'~~~-ti~~-~~~'!l!~~q__ .. _____ .. __ --r .. -··-·- ·-·-.. ·-·--3~-i!~:~~i~-~ -----H··--··----··---·-·t.~~----·---·----··-------- -.. 6.02 
f.·.,f::

0
9.

0
9°

0
.:: PP)RoO: -~D· uu:~ Total :::·:::::::::::::::: .. ::: .: : . · ::·::::::·:::: : : : ::::::: · :::r~~~~i~:j~~j~::L:~~:.: .:: .......... ...... :::: :::·:.::::::·: ::::::·::: ::

1
i.... .. .......... "36Qi;iQ;QQQ.(jQ' ... .. . . ........ ().'60 ............................................................. . 

~ , , .... ............................ .. ii.iiii ......... .... : :~:6~ 

[~~~~~~§~! :1_~~~!:~~~~~-~( · · · · :: .. ::: .. :::: :: .. ·::::. :.: :::l~~i:~:~~:~ ~-~e~~-~:~ .~.?.~.~ -~ ~-~ ::.: · · · · · · · · · ....... T.. 0.14 
!TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE Total ::. :. :_:_1,:_:_. ... . .. . ........... ·: .. o.:_~4 
fCONSUMABi.EFUELS·- .... - ...... _ -·. - .. . ... . ..... . :·:::J~~j~~~-(~~~~~~ _ .l ..... _ ... ?2~..:~!~.o2:9.e 1.34 
[~~N_5:@~81:Ef:uiiSX~i-ai· ... . .. . .. . .. . __ _7!!_6_4,oo,l!oo,()() _ . .. . . . 1:34· ... 
[AGRICULTURAL FOOD & OTHER PRODUCTS . : i~a~~~-p~~ ~h~~-i· ~ j~~ 'ltd~ . . . ..... t-:· _6_~2~.s_q,q_o~. ~~ 1:91 
fAGRiri.iLTURAL·F-ciOO &-OTHER. PR6DUCTSTota1 ......... - ~, .. _ 6022,so,ooo.oo l .01 
~Fen 1~ie·rs & Agi-OChem;cars· .. ·-·---... ·· ..... _ .. ___ · · ..... .. .... 1Chamba1Fert1hzers ·g;chem1~1s ud. .. ......... .. · .... · ... i.596:ss:s·1s:oo-- .... · ...... · · .. ... ... · 0:-2·7·· 

.... ...... t~;:~t~~p Phosphates Limited I -~-~;~_:;.~;.:;;;~ ...... .. __ --~~~! 

~::f r;I~~0~~~;~~;~~¥ ;~:11~~-=;=;;1;;_:;;~~;~~~~= 
... ·+ ··· 

......... ~:~! 

;ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT Total ·:::.:·:·: :.: :: : ::::::: : :::::: .:::::::.:::.~::::.:~::::::.::::::r~::~ ~· :~:~i:::::~ ::.::::::.::: ::::::.::: :::::::::: ::!::::::.:::·:::::: .::: ::::::·::: .~~:~f.:~:~t~~t~~.~~:::: ::··:: : .. :: .. :··:·: ·::: .. :: :: ::: :·:J~;; ......... ............................... ......... ~:~.~ 
'.AU"TQ'(:'Q'M'PQN'E'N'TS"'"'""'""""' jApollo Tyres Ltd 

1

1 3408,40,000.00 
J Bosch limited 

1 
1408,84, 780.00 0.24 

\ .. AUTO COMPONENTS Tota .. I ... ... ........................ .... ........ .... ... J.~.~-~~r.~r'Et: .!~.~.~. ~.'! ~~-g_i~~ - ~~~ .··. ·.··.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. ·.·· .. ·.·.·.··.···.·.! ·. 885, 73,SOO.OO 0.15 ·············· ·· ···· · ··· ·5·102::9s:isooii ·· · ·· · · · ·· ····· ··· ······ ··· ::: o;9:6. ·· 
:AGRICULTURAL. COMMER6AL

0

ii. CONSTRuciioiiiiEHi~ BEML c;,;;;1~ii . ... . . ........ ··t··: .. . ............ : :~~~;s.~;4.43.; o.~ . . .... .............. .... .. ... ... . 0.:11 
!AGRICUL TuAAL: COMMERCIAL & CONSTRUCTION vifiicLES T~t~i . . . . . .... + 626,52,443.00 0.11 : : : : : ::: . .:.. : :: ~:1.i 
;rRANsPoRr sEiivicEs ····················· ···· ........... .. ::.::·: :.· J~~L~~~;~;:::.~~~'.~·:~ .............................. ... I .... ;~;::~~;~~~:~~ .. ·······. ..................... - ~-~; 

!!,'rT. RE:X~T~l·Ls.E•S.~&~rA: sP. EP. RAvRiE~~S.r~i~:C.:.:.: .. ............ .... ........ ......... ·t .......................... ?1'-2'1.3.:0.~.8.: 0.~ ........ .. ... ... ......... ..1:2~ -· .... ..... .. .. . : :::::: ~:z.J. 
I-} •• •• •• ... • ............... TG·H·c:t:·re~·t1ie·s· u·mited 289, 12,000.00 

~Xr1LES&AP~~Tot-;i-=:_-===:=--=: __ ::::..::~--- ____ ::=:;_------~~; __ 
li~i:tm~',:t m~~FF1'Jrir~; .. ~T~t~I - . .............. ... .I J<AV.NE~ !ECH..N. .OL()~Y . 1 ~~1~ ll ~ITEO. ····· ··· r ·· .. ... ............... mrn:m:~i: ....................... ... .. .... 110. : .... . X~ 

l~~tt~t~it~~:t~'.M:t~~/p~f,5~~~i;i ............... .Jquessc_o'.l'~~d ..... ::: :f .......... :::: i::~m~:f~~ : : ::::::::: :::: {t ·· ········ ·· ····· ·· ··· .. ::::: : : :.~:.4.S. 
iir ·:·sE-RV'iciS · ............ ... -.............................................. rcvie~t -Ltd-~ ............................ ..... ..... ........... .. ................................ ..... iiGiIS·:ooo:oo .... · ................................... o:s3 .... · 

. .. ............... ~:.9.7. 

: . ' I Netweb Technologies India Limited 1073,38, 702.00 0.18 

-------·----·--·----··---·------·-.. ·-·-------Jr :SeRv1cES:-f~!_=:===.=.=.~.=-~-==~---------·---·---·~=r=--==--==-421~61!702.~---=--=-=-==---~l:=:=--~=-===-:=t~--=- -~~~ 
Equity shares (Listed/ Awaiting listing on Stock Exchanges) Total 1 583063,97,238.00 97. 78 100.00 

:~· ::~~~~~:~-~-:~=--~ :-J~~;~~~~";~~~:~~=~~~=i~r-;~~~~~~~i 
.... .... ........................ . .......... --.-.... -··-····-· .. --- __ ,, 1 .... -----.. ~1!}~_6_9..z.1~,QQ-··-----·--···- ······----···· -· ·o"'~! .. _ . ..... ·--··--·--··----·----_1_0_9_00 

8478,16,447.00 ··59&36o:siooa:·o-,:;--·-· --··-- · · -···---~2_ ....... --·----·- ·-·-· -· · ... ..i.oo.o .. o 
Grand Total 100.00 



Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 

Equity shares (listed/ Awaiting listing on Stock Exch-anges) 

HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund Annexure II 

! Industry Classification 

!AEROS PACE & DEFENSE 
!AEROS.PACE··g:··DEFENSE Total 

j!SSUER NAME ------+S_u_m_of Market V_a_lu_e ____ s. u'!'~~~AV __ . ____ _sum ~!~ .. t~a.!!C .. ~--·----·-····· 
............. LB..~.a..'..a.~ .. ~l~c.t.r.~.r:i .C.~Y9: .... . ... g~.?..~~.~.°.!.9.9.9.:.°..°. .. ··············-······ ·········· 1..7..7.. ........... ............... ·············-···· 

I BANKS 

_____________ ,__ ______ 1_20_5_2~,8~0,000.00 ________ 1:!!__ _______ ..!:~? 

l 

;·eA:N.i<s r~t~·1 

iAu Small Finance Bank Ltd. 

!Axis Bank Ltd. 

:Equitas Small Finance Bank Ltd 
!HDFC Bank Ltd . 
!1c1c1 Bank Ltd 

il ndusind Bank Ltd 
iKarur Vysya Bank Ltd . 

. . ... . . ... .. . .. .. . .... l s.~~.t~. sa.ri .~.9..f. lncl_i ~ .. 

10632,80,909.00 

28101,00,000.00 
4171,70,262.00 

52103, 70,000.00 
55282,35,000.00 

3639,16,000.00 
5945,32,234.00 

. .............................. ....................... ·- ... ...... J~.6..~.~~_09_.ga.!J.:.O..O. .. 

1.56 

4.13 

0.61 
7.66 
8.12 
0.53 

0.87 
3.63 

27.11 . . - . ~.~.~.~.6-~·?~·~°..~:.°-°. ... 
ic :O:?ii'iil .MARi<E-fs . . -- -.. ...................... : M~·ii:i«:;;:;;;:;;;ciitv E~~h~~;;~· ;fi·~·ci·i ;· L . 57o9,o6,89o.oo o.84 

27.56 

:CAPITAL MA_R_Ki_.-T-_S_T_ot_~·_1 · .. _·-··_····_··· _····_·· ··_· ··_· ·~·-··_· ··_···-_··· ·_·-_···_····_· ··_····_···-_···_··-·_····_·· ·_····_····_· ··_····_-··_· ~! u_T_l._f'.: __ ss-et_M_a~_-a._!l."_ .. rn_ ... "_ .. n._!. _Co_m_.P._.~-_':'Y_. L-t-d ____ ····-i···t _____ · ·· ·_····_l~_··~-·~---'~~-·i~--'-~·-~~-ii-~~-~---------~-:~-~------· ··_· ·_·· ·_· ·_····_· ... -· l. 54 

)CONSTRUCTION iG R lnfraprojects limited 1564,42,500.00 0.23 

iLa rsen and Toubro Ltd . 19207,65,000.00 2.82 

!sadbhav Infrastructu re Project Ltd . 57,45,214.00 0.01 

!Techno Electric & Engin. Co. Ltd. 4246,17,442.00 0.62 
fCciN5TRUCTION Total --------~·------ 25075,70,156.00 3.68 -·- -···--··--·---··--·- 3.74 
~su"MfiiouRABLEs-·------·-------··--·-----·--·--·-·---··- iMETRci- 8R"A.NDs L1Miim·--·-·-·--·--------··----···· ···----·-··--·3"37·7;93,Gss.oo ··-·-·-···--·-··----···--·a:so------··-··---···---···-·-·----·--· 
iCoN·s·u·MEii.DURABiES 'T~t·~·i ....... .. . . .. . ................................. -......... _ .......... ..... ............................... .... ...................... ............... .......... 3'3'77,93,'6.ss.oo .......... o:so ... . .. ... ....... Cl:SO 
j FERROUS METALS ·:Jindal Steel & Po~~7iid:==:~=~·~=:~:=-:-:-==. ~~~~-~ .. .......... . ~!~[s?'.~:o?°:0.0. --·---------(00---·-------··--·--···-··----· 
[FERRD"iJs.iVii:T:.\i.Si;;ta"i 4789,57,500.00 0.70 0.72 

iFINANCE !Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Co. Ltd . 9706,06,631.00 1 .43 

l ··-- i~B H~~'.'-~.!.Lr>.a_ri_~<:._1:!_9. :._ __ ..... _ ··-- -- -- ·---·-·-?~T!~?_..~!l__0.:.0..0...... . ................. 1.:.;7-

fF.:'~-~-~~E. .. T.~·~:c::=·=·=:·=·==:===-:::.:::-.::.·.=·=·=:::.=::_::.:=.~·=:.:.-.:... . ......................................................................................................... ......... 1.7.~~~!_6.~,.i.3..i.~~~ ............ ..... ... ............ 2.60 
L~f.l.s. ............. ............................................. --··--·-·- ...................... : '3.11:1 .L_.i1_~.~i.a.J .. ~~~:.. . .............. 1 ......................................... :5.~~.1.t.~~'.g.o..o.:e~ ............ ........................... .............. !J. .8.1. ...... . . 
i.<~~~.:r..e>.t.~.1......... .. .. ..... ....... .. . .... ........ ...... ......................... ................. ... ........ ........ ..... . ........ -·· . .......... .......... ..... ............. ............ -··-· ..... . . ............. . .. 5.~.9},~gt()_~o.o.o. .. . ..... ....... -·-···-····- ................ g:.J!l 
:.HEALTHCARE SERVIC.E.?. .................................................................... . .. __iK.r ishna lns_t.itute Of Med ical Sciences Limited ........ 5..8..5..~!..3..~!.. 3..~.0. :.0..0..... 0.86 
i HEALTHCARE SERVICES Total 
fiNousTRIALPRODUCTS -----·---- ··-···-··-··--·- -·--···------···-·--·isi<Findiaitci·--·-·--·--······------ - - -----·-·---·--· ----·-~56,34,39~~--------------·-_!l..:!!~-·--··---··-

4312,61,600.00 0 .63 

0.44 i ............. ····-· ······-······ ············-····-······ ..... ············-·· ·-··--······· ·-· .. ..JT.:.c.~r:i.?..c.r.~.f.t_ 1.~.~.u..s.t.~i<:'.J.1r:i9!.~L~t9 __ _ 
ilNDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Total 

···· · ··- ·-·-~2~~~-~~!~~.9..:~9 __ _ 
1.07 ................................. ...... -··-· ··-ii.NsuiiA:NcE·-···-·- ... ··-············-····· 

iMax Financial Services Ltd. 6409,75,530.00 0.94 

--···-· .LS.~-~~i~~-l~!urance <: .. ~i:nl'a_ny Ltd. .. _ ----··-·· -·-·· ..... 13156,72,500.00 ......... .................. . 1.93 
2.87 

....... .... ~: 6<1 

0.82 

0.87 

....................................... 
1.09 

2.92 (iNsi:iRA"N:~E:5~t~1 . ___ ·------ -· __ ·-- _ -· --·----·-- _____________ ---· __ _ ___ _ __________________ ___ ·- __ ___ _ ______ _ _ ______ ·--. ·- . . ·- -· . ~.~5..~~.4.8. .• g3..0.:.~~ .. 
!PETROLEUM PRODUCTS ! Bh;;~tP~t;;;j~~;:,:;-(;;;p-;;;~ti;;~ Ltd : 6126,34,000.00 

................... ...................... ...... _, 
0 .90 

L. .............. ...........•............. ........•• .•. . .. ......... . .............. ........ .................................... ······-· .. l'::fi'.'d.U. 5.~~.~ .. F.'.~.t.rl).1~':' .rr:>.C::.C>r.P.: .~~.ct. ... . -- .... .......... 5.~8..9..,3.3, ~?~:.0..0. ........ ....... ................................... .0..7.8. ......... . 
!PETROLEUM PRODUCTS Total 11415,67,622.00 _________ l_.6~-----------·.!:_7_<?_ 
jPOWER !Adani Energy Solutions Limited 4980,37,568.00 0.73 

iNTPC Limited 21456,00,000.00 3.15 
i [ACME Solar Holdings Limited ----------~-'~1,480.g~-·------------~.:~---------·-----------·------··----
fi>owe-R":.r-;;t;i- ·----------··----··-------·---··---·--···---------------··--··-·-------------------·------·----------- .... ······-·········-··-····· 3..0..5..~.6_,2.~!.°.~.~:.°..°... ... . . .. .. . . .. . . . . .. ....... .. ..... 4.48 4.55 
fR:-Ei.\.ii:I Ne;········· ..... iEi.~ci;;;~i·~~·· ii/i;;t ·i~di·~··i:t"d 3785,09,596.oo o.56 

I izomato Ltd 4034,00,000.00 0.59 

[________ !saazar Style Retail Limited ----~~~~~~_!:£'9 _______________ ___ _E:~! __ --·-· ---·-··- -·-·---
lRETAILING Total 10363,78,057.00 1.52 
l'i'@.§~::::::f§:~:(P.!0:~:~±::~:'.\~~~S.S.:O.:~iiS.:::~: .. :::::~············-···--::::::::::::: ..................... i?I.~-~~:ii~~ii~~B~:§_LQ§.iiS.:.~fr0:if.~p ----------------- 6?:9.:?.::2.9.;~:?.~Jio ............... -.. ·---···-·-·-·····-·- 1.00 

1.55 

!TELECOM - EQUIPMENT & ACCESSORIES Total ·····-····---··--·-······-······-·-·-·--····-··-····-· -····--· ···· ····-··--···-·--·-~_?~_!!2'.972.0_~-··-···-- 1.00 

l~~~l.~~~~~~~~~~~S.::=::::=::~~==-:::.~:::::::::=~~~::=::::::::~ --·---·····-·--··-··-·--····- ..... L~_h.~~L~].r.t.:.1_~-t_~ : ........... -- ····-·--·------··-··--···---··--· ·--·-- . ---··- ··----- -3..3.?..!~-'-~.?.'..8-5..6-~2................... 4.89 

.... }:.O.~ 

!TELECOM - SERVICES Total 33313,27,856.00 4.89 4.97 
iCEMENT & CEMENT PRODUCTS iAmbuja Cements Ltd . 8796,37,521.00 1.29 

l --·-·-····-·-·------·----·····-· ·---·------··-·---··-·-··-···---··---··--··-·-·-··-·-·-·-.J.~J.~.".:~_£e.~.~.l...~~!."<!... .. ___ ··········-----------· ---·----·-·--~!!~'._!_~!.2_~.ll.9 .. ·----··-··-··- ----·---·---.!.:!~-·- ···--· ·-·······-···---·-
iCEMENT & CEMENT PRODUCTS Total 16912,56,458.00 2.48 2.52 

r~~!~r~-'"'' --:::==--= =~===--~::::::::: ~~~1~i:~:e.:.~- =:=:=- -==-:::i_·I--~=~ =~i~l~I~!r :=-= ==~=1~ =~---:: • - ~::. ___ ,,. 
:1T - SOFTWARE Total - - . - - 64481,4G,977:oo 9.47 9.63 
JDIVER-SIFIEDFMCG ---- --- - - ---- --- -- -- - - - - - - - ----- - --,;-if~~~~-ctd:-- --- - --- --- - --- - - -- - --- - ---5i9S:35,50"cl."o"o- - ---- -- -- - - --- Q 7G - - - --- - - --

i oiveiisiFifriFMCG·T;t~i·· 
i ;\ur0Ma·a1l"i's . --··· -.... ..... ................... '.Ei~1ai Auto Limited .................................. .... .. f: ..... ~~22~}~J?.? .. 22... 1.29 

13995,68!.~.!7-:.o.g ......... ···~ ........... .. .. ......... . .. 2.05 2.09 
7878,85,000.00 1.16 

' Eicher Motors Ltd • 7486,78,000.00 1.10 

---------_J;;::~~~::_ ----1--- -----;~~~~~ ------ ---=~--====- '" 
iAjanta Pharma Limited 6499,08,579.00 0.95 
;(ipla Ltd. 11523,82,699.00 1.69 

iDivis Laboratories Ltd . 6930,54,000.00 1.02 

: _ _ ~:;:;~;:::;:'.::,'."'.";""'" "' ____________ - 1-_____ _ _ _.~m::iil i: ________ __ _ __________ _m 

r .. --··---·-····-·-·-·- -·-·---····-·····-·····-
,AUT<?MOBILEs Total 
!PHARMACEUTICALS & BIOTECHNOLOGY 

I 

i PHARMACEUTICALS g; ·si.ore"i:j:iNol6Civ·1·;1:~i . --- ·----· -· ··-··--·-····-· -··- -- ...... . - ---··-···-·- ............... ~.~~-~~!.?.~~~~~~--··- --- --- ___ so_ • ... o3··-s2· . .. . . . -- -·-. --· ----·-
tr ·RANSP.Cifffi"f;iFRASTRUCTU·R-E··-······------··-··-······-····--- __ .i§.~i~_a.!~ip_a_'."_<>v__~"-~-~!~~-----·------- - -- - ----- --- -- ____ _ _ -----· ----···2.~.9..~,-~9 ... .'.l.~.~.Cl.. ·-·-··------··---·· ···---
[~~~~~~?~~~-~¥.~~~±~9.:?.f.~-~~ !?~·~r -···--.. ----····-··---·· ·--··-··--··----···· ............. ............. ..................... _ .. . 
iCONSUMABLE FUELS .... -·-- ·----- --·----- --- -- ;c;~I i;;-cii~ - Lt;:C 

)CONSUMABLE FUELS Total .. ........ ..... ...... .... ... ........ ........ ....... _ ................... .. ................. ...... ... .......................... . 
:Emami Ltd. 

, ............. ............................................ .. ...... , 
i PERSONAL PRODUCTS 

I 
[PERS':JNA.L PRODUcrs5~t'~'i "''"""""' """"" " .... ::::::::::. : ::::::::::::::: :~·::. 
iBEVERAGES 

2391,80,442.0.0. ........................... ·-· ·- ................. o.35 
5773,90,000.00 0.85 

5773~.9..°.!ooo.o.~ ... .................................................... °.:~.~ ................... ...... ..... .. . 
4614,59.484.00 0.68 

....... ... ~0..0..5..~.:.2.9.,_~?.~~o..a. .... 
..................... !~.~~.9.!.?..9.~~.~~.a..~·-····· -

10201,59,000.00 

1.48 

2.16 
..................... ~······ .. ·-·· 

1.50 
........................ .. ... _. 

~-···-·-·· ····-· · ·-·-·- ··---·---- ···· - · ·· ···- ----·---·-· -·--··- . :~-~i~_:!-~j.r.!!~':i~!~-~------··-·-··- ···-----·-··-·---··- ··- .. -··- ·- ··------ ·-----~-~!~~~~3.!:_q.Cl__ ________ ·-·---·-------···~·~----·--·----···---·-·-·----·-- ·-
; BEVERAGES Total 19815,99,338.00 2.91 

l ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT ..... .......... .. .. . ... . .............. .. ................... . .i'\J>a.r.1.~~~.5.!C..i~S. .Li~i!~d . . .... ........... .. ..................... ·······-····- ...... ~~.9._?'.9.9.!.~.~~.: 0..0. .. 
~E.~9..~~~.1:..E_S~,~~~~!..!.~!~!_-----·- ···--··-·- -·---·-·--·--- --·-. _ ·---- _______ 1591 ,99 ,468.oo _ ---- .. --------~-~~s. _ 
jAUTO co M PON ENTS ···-·-·-·--··-··----··-··-----··-:·s;;ik~i;h~-;;1·;;-;fu~!·~;~-;-·Ltd:- --------4673:&-.4;893".o()"··----·---.. 0. 69 

i Bharat Forge Ltd . 5261,17,500 00 0.77 

! UNIPARTS INDIA LIMITED 1715,41,402.00 0 25 

8.1 6 

0.36 

0.86 

2.19 

0.25 

I Bosch L1m1ted I 8564,25,190 00 1 26 

~I AR-EUATL~COMP~-NENTST-;;ta_I ___ -------~~-----r--21ll~0-;3!6:, ~7!1~.~2:9i-6: ~ofo -------- --~l:-6~421 ____ ________ -· 3·:is 

, , Prestige Estates Projects Ltd 

i _ _ _The ~h~e~1~ ~~lls_ Llm1~ed _ 1~722,~7,494 .oo 1 72 

lREALTYTotal ___ 22759,58,790.00 ------~~------------ ___ _ 3.~0 

fAGRICULTURAL, COMMERCIAL & CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES .... .1.E..S_C..c:J.~.5. .. ~.~.~<:J.!.ft.: .. ~1.t:Jll!ED ............... ··· ··-······-- ........... ~2~.1.'.!3.~ci?.~·q2······· -·-·-·· -·· · ··-····- 0.60 ····· ··- --··-·-··-···· ·-· 
i!'~R!~ULTU_AA_L; ~~MMERC~~-(& CONST~uCf10N veB1cL!S-T~tal_ - ................................................ ~~~.1.~?.~!.~~-~:00 0.61 0.60 

[INDUSTRIAL MANUFACTURING ............ .. ~~·~·~· ~·f"..U..~_I ".~ l.i .~ i.te..~ ... -27._~3_,§_D_._~?~:.0.0 0.40 .. ···-··· -· _ ·--- _ ·-·. 
[i~i)-~0.ii!~i ·~~~~~~.£r~:~;~~~5i!~i ·:=··· · ·· ·························-··-· -· ···-··--- -·-- ·-·- ·---· -............. ·:=··········-·-·- ... : :::: :: :~ :_::==:::_ _ _2.?.~ 3.!~~~~;:o.~ -· g_.41 ______ - - ----- 0.41 

:IT -SERVICES ..... l~~1.:.!_e_c1'.~<>_19..~Y. .. S_".r::'.i ~.E!.s_L.~: .. _.. .... ·····-- ··-· -~5-°..~·?.~,_!J.~~:.0..°.... ..... 0.66 

........ ..... . ..... .li'r::: :.s.~:~Y.i.~:~s: 1~1:~:c· .. :. . .. -·· _ --· ... --· ................................................... ............................... .................................................... ......... . ··- .. . .............. ,. . ..... . ....... -~5..IJ.~'.?.a. .... o.~g .. ~·~· ...... .... ... °..:~~····· · ................ _ .. 
~g~ i.ty s.~a.r E!.5.JLi.st.E!.~.f . :'.':'."..".iti.'1.~. 1 .i>.~i.n. !l . '>..". .~t.".~.~ E.X.:~~'.'!l".s! .. !.<>.!a.1. .. _ ............................................ ............................ .. ..... ............ .. 

0.67 

Rea i E~i:ai: e. ·i~~esimeni .rru~·i: · ···-··-- ·············· ···----··· ······· ······ ·- ········ -···- · ·'.pow"f:R" ­
r-i>ow"E·ii-r <i!a1 

669814,06,026.00 98.36 100.00 ················ ·-· ···· ·-·· ·················································· ····················· - ····· ······· ········· ·· ·· ·· ···:::: ::~:.6..6..9..#i4;~~:§z6:oo ························· ··· · ··············· · ·· 9a:36 · 

······· -· ·l~.9~-~.~§.~.~~~(~f~~:~~~~~i~-!~~~:~~~-~~if!.~-~t 

......... ......... ........................................... 
100.00 .............................. .......... , ........... .. 

-·-·-·--··----·-·!:.5..~:QQ ___ ······-··--···-··-··-·-·-·-·---.0....°..°._. ___ ....... _ .................................. 
1,520.00 0.00 100.00 

Real Estate Investment Trust Total 1,520.00 0.00 100.00 
.... .... . ~::~::~:::::::::::~:~::~:=:==:::::~:~:~:=:::==:=~:::==:==~:=~~=~.:_··_···_····_-····_· · ··_····_···_····_···_··=·-·-··_··_···_-· ··_····_-··_·· ··_··_····_····_····_····.·_····_····_····_····_····_····_· ····_····_····_····_··· ·_··· ·_····_··· ·_· · ·-_··_· · ··_··· ·_·· ··_· ·· ·_····_·· ··_····_·· ···_·-_···_····_····_····_····_·· ·_···_··· ·_····_····_·------+-------··_ .. i~··:5_2_·0_._.o __ o·_····_····_····_····_··-_·-_____ ·o:a.~==-_ __ .~·00 

Net ~ur.re nt 1\5.5.E!t.sj(l'J".~ ~urr~r1~ .':i~~ i l.i~!".5.l !,(lt.~1 .............................. ·--· -· . _ . ... .................................... ....................................................... ............. ........ ..... ..................................... ........ ........................ ... .... .... ................. ............................ 10789,43,383.00 ...... ........................... .. .......... ..... 1..-.~~ 
Grand Tota l ····-·····6io6o3,S0;929.oo 100.00 
----------·----------·-----~---------~-----------------------·------r-------'---'----------------------·-l 

100.00 



Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 

Equity shares (Listed/ Awaiting listing on Stock Exchanges) 

~'· 

HDFC Multi Cap Fund Annexure II 

Indust ry Classification ISSUER NAME 

!AEROSPACE & DEFENSE iBharat Dynamics Limited l 
iBharat Elect ronics Ltd. i 
iData Patterns (India} Limited i 

........ .................................... ................... ............. ... .l~ i ndust~n A.~!:9. .~~~~ i ~~ .. ~~~.~~· ~·~· ......... ............. ................................... ...... !.
1 
... . 

Sum of Market Value 

(Rs) 

3296,24,773.00 

8436,96,000.00 

1351,96,000.00 

23465,29,549.00 

Sum of%to NAV 

0.21 

0.53 

0.08 

1.48 

Sum of% to category 

l "A eiiosi>Ace · & ·oEiE"r:.iser~t~i · ·-·-·-·-.L :sA"r:ii<s---·---·--··-·---·-···--···--- ··--···--······-·--··-··· ·· ····-·· -··-·--··1A.~-5·;;;-;;·i1i:;;;~;;;.;-83~·k""Lici~··-·--·--··---···-·-··-·-···- ! ··--·-·-·sooo~s-s·;s5s.oo·--·--·--·-·--·-·- ·······-·--·-··-··--···-··--···-··· 

riiA"Nl<si'~i-;,1··-·---·-
f CAP1TALM-ARKETS ·····-·-----·····-··-·····-···-····--

lAxis Ban k Ltd. I 
!Bandhan Bank ltd . II 

:Bank of Baroda 

\Bank of India I 
iEquitas Small Finance Bank Ltd J 

iHDFC Bank Ltd . i, 

pc1c1 Bank Ltd. 

ilDFC First Bank l imited i 
J1ndian Bank ! 
ilndusind Bank Ltd ! 

406os,10,ooo.oo 

3254,73,000.00 

8078,53,550.00 

1995,45,600.00 

1451,79,803.00 

64995,27,058.00 

55956,52,500.00 

3297,60,000.00 
3456,23,839.00 

10515,09,938.00 

0.50 

2.55 

0.20 

0.51 

0.13 

0.09 

4.08 

3.51 
0.21 
0.22 

0.66 

iKotak Mahind ra Bank Limited 29311 ,20,000.00 1.84 
iRBL Bank Ltd . S043,19,307.00 0 .32 

!s tate Bank of Indi a 11455,13,171.00 0 .72 

.L~~-"-·~ed_., r~l~~~~~t~. ·-· ·-···-··--···-·--·-··-· ____ ··-----+-----+ 2!~~~rn::!!:~~ ·--- ·-··--·- -- ·-·-·-&-ii ----
···········-·13so-oNE.wA·M-·Li·M·1·re-o--·-·------···-·---·--·-··-·-·--·····-··- ··--·--····-·-·-··-·-·······r··········-·············· ···· .... - ... ·3299;2:;~soo~oo· ········-· ···-···-·--··-····-··--·-0~2i· ·-····----·· --·-·-·-·------·--·-···· · 

!Motilal Oswal Financial Services ltd. 6694,39,265.00 0.42 

.. ............................... . .. l~'.~~.,.~.t .. ~".'.P.".'.~.t . ., .:"9.V.i.s()'Y. .. ~'7.'.".i~ e.~.~if11i!'7.~ .. . ........ L. ............ ...... ..... :5.~~~!.3.?.!.5..0..0.:.!J.IJ. ... . 0.37 
iCAPITAL MARKETS Total ................ ................ .. ........ .......... .... i... . .............. ~.~.8..~.~!.~~.!~~?,:.0.°. . . .. 1.00 
[coN.sriiudiaN·· ..... . ..... ........................................ ............................ ··· ···· :~;~~~~~~~~~~~:~~~tion company Ltd. ~~~~: ~~: ~~~:~~ ~:~~ 

iKalpata ru Projects Internat ional Lt d 13242,45,127.00 0.83 

[KEC Internationa l Ltd . 7518,61,120.00 0.47 

!Larsen and Toubro Ltd . 19757,72 ,217.00 1.24 

;........--------------- ---------'-iT_e_ch_n_o _El_ec_tr_ic_&_ E_n.,,.gi_n_. C_o_. L_td_._______ 10183,47,317.00 0.64 
!CONSTRUCTION Total 

fcoNSUMER.6URABLES 

tCO"NSLiME.ft"OU.AAB.LES ·:;:~·t~'i'" .......................................... --·····-···· 
ff"[ fiii:O"us-·Wifri\L5 ··--··············· .. 
i 

... i:Ak~ ;;"N ;:;t;~ 1 i~cii ~ Llci: 
jAsian Paints Limited 

iBajaj Electricals Ltd . 
is1ue Star Ltd·. 

1
Cello World Limited 

1

crompton Greaves Consumer Elec . Ltd. 

1Dixon Technologies (India) Ltd. 

!Greenply Industries Ltd. 

iHavells India Ltd. 

iKajaria Ceramics Lt d. 

iMETRO BRANDS LIMITED 
!Nil kamalltd . 

i5ymphony Ltd . 

iVIP Industries Ltd . 

lvoltas Ltd . 

..... l~~l.'.1.P..~.~1 .. '?.~.lf1 d_~a._L.l..d_:.-.. ···-

i 

················ ·· -··-- . .J __ 

57222,52,059.00 
. . ··3599;00,00006 

2457,68,250.00 

2044,36,288.00 

4578,00,610.00 
696,88,936.00 

6067, 71,530.00 

11311,04,229.00 

3385,39,397.00 

4133,80,924.00 

2153,81,200.00 

3989, 78, 769.00 

2298, 75,386.00 

6702,82,511.00 

287,68,823.00 

11304,92,500.00 

· · ··--··-·.3-~~~!.!.8.t.5.~!J.~-··-· 

3.59 

0.23 

0.15 

0.13 

0.29 
0.04 

0 .38 

0.71 

0.21 

0.26 

0.14 

0.25 

0.14 

0.42 

0.02 

0.71 

0.22 

j 68518,87,933.00 4.30 
·····T-·---··-···-----···-·6386:iO:OoD.iio··--·--·-··-··--·--··-·-··-·-·-··OAO ----·· 

i 20436,80,000.00 1.28 

1.51 

16.56 

1 .02 

3.67 

4.42 

·················-··-·· ---- ··-r·---··-···- ··---·--ru2£90:00o~oo··--·-·-·-- ··1.6s·---·----·-··-··-···-·_·-____ 1_.1_2., f~E-RROu·s·M-ETALS-T~t;i 
!FINANCE iAditya Birla Capital ltd. 

!Bajaj Finance Ltd . 

icanFin Homes Ltd 
'Cholamandalam Investment & Fi nance Co . Ltd . 

ic REDITACCESS GRAMEEN LIMITE D 

!Five-Star Business Finance Limited 

fll FL Finance Limited 

!India n Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 

iJio Financial Se rvices Limited 

iL&T Finance Ltd . 

!uc Housing Finance Ltd. 
!Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd. 

iMuthoot Fin~nce Ltd . 

iPNB Housing Finance Ltd. 
[Power Finance Corporation Ltd . 

[REC Limited. 

[se1 CARDS ANO PAYMENT SERVICES LIMITED 

!shriram Finance Ltd. 

!Aadhar Housing Finance Limited 

......................................... [FlJ. ~19~fl~~N~~ Ll"'.1 1!E() 

4811,82,000.00 

21876,46,480.00 

1252,55,434.00 
9436,10, 799.00 

6269,66,645.00 

18175,62,625.00 

1467, 73, 766.00 

4315,69,566.00 

1433,31,300.00 

7844,04,121.00 

2255,40,000.00 

7688,32,892.00 

6362,34,300.00 
11599,69,376.00 

10072,41,419.00 

8154,80,000.00 

1762,20,000.00 

13321,91,680.00 

4855 ,40,672.00 

.... ........ ?~~~'~?,?~? ·IJ.g 

0 .30 

1.37 
0.08 

0.59 

0.39 

1.14 

0.09 

0.27 

0.09 

0.49 

0.14 

0.48 

0.40 
0.73 
0.63 

O.Sl 

0.11 
0.84 

0.30 

0.15 
145405,95,367.00 9.10 

Ti~ d"~~·p·;·~~ih~G~; Ltd · , · ···· - + · s4ii;:J.7;s99oci· o.34 
9.34 !r1i'i"Aiiic:Er;;1~·i ·· 

fCi "As -
.. _. ___ _jMah.~..!: aga i:_~a2-~-·---··----··-·--··-·--·-----l ____ !_.~.~~.?.9!!..!J.~:~~-·----·-·-··----··-·-·--··-·~~~.5. ..... ····--·---·-·--·-·-··-·-··--·--··-······ . 

t~~Ii?~~C:~~~=:=~:=-_::=:~.:~·.::::==:~~=·=====~:~:~.=~·-·- 1 9446,08,301.00 o.s9 0.61 
!HEALTHCARE SERVICES ··--··-··--rAp~jj(;Hospit.;;T5"E;;\e"rp·;15;;-i:1cC ··---··-··-·-··--·----··-··-··-·----T··------------· ·73(i4;93,""£65".oo-·---------··---···-·-··-··------·a~49-······-----·-· ··-··-··--··---··-··-······-····-···· 

!Aster DM Hea lt hcare Limited ! 
[Max Healthcare Institute l imited I 

8155,95,843.00 0.51 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •••••••••••..J.~y-~~-~.~.: .. ~~-~-~~~.~~•i•:>•~•~•! .. ~.!~.i.!:.?.m••••••• 
IH~.~L!~.~~-E.· ~:~:~;;;i~:~~.·.i;;t.~.C ;INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS ...... ................... ...................................... ····· ······· ·· · · · rc~~b~~~·~d·~;;:; · ·lj"~j~·~·;~·~i°Ltd ~···· . 

iGraphite India Ltd. 

\K EI Industries Ltd . 

!Supreme Industries Ltd . 

\Tim ke n India Ltd . 

' .......................... ............................................................. l~~S.':'::'.i .u. s_ l".9.i." . L.!d_ : .. 
~~~~_s-~~i.~~:~~~:~c:rs r.~~~i:_._. 
jlNSURANCE 

I 

.. fHDF°CLif~l;;-;.;;~-~~~··c;;;;; pa ny Li ~·it~·d ·· 

I Max Financial Services Ltd . 

iMed i Assist Healthcare Services Limited 

..... ............ i5..6.l .. l.if.., .. 1.r1.5.~.'.a..n..c_e. <::'J.f1ll'_aD.Y .. L.~~. : .............. . 
l iHS.~:~~.~.~.(!.~.r.~r··-···· · · ....... ·················· ··-!LEISURE SERVICES ................................................ .... ...... · ··· · · ·· · · · · ·· · · 1 ("j;.~j·~t· H~tei~·°i:td:-·· 

i !Delta Corp Ltd. 

!oevyani Internat ional ltd 

IEIH Ltd. 

!Indian Hote ls Company Ltd . 

!Restaurant Brand s Asia Limited 

!ITC Hotels Limit ed 

20626,14,830.00 

6528, 75,289.00 

2671,41 ,071.00 

761 ,28,241.00 
6604,33,671.00 

i 5455,19,911.00 

l ···-··}_?.?~~!.!.~_ggg_:9.Q_ 

=r:==:~ -- ~~:::::::!~ 
4224,92,995.00 

1.29 

0.14 ....... .. .................. 
2.43 . ............................................ . 
0.41 

0.17 

0 .05 

0.4 1 
0.34 

0.77 
Z.15 ...................... ........... _ 
0.51 
0.68 

0.26 

1.01 .!... 

········! 
39187,86,092.00 2.46 

I 

·i2·2·~ff5s·;ooo~oo ........................................... a. n 
3827,50,584.00 
1640,54,000.00 

5603,92,945.00 

15586,64,619 .00 

1511,25,000.00 

553,02,800 .00 

0.24 

0.10 

0.35 

0.98 

0 .09 
0.03 

iLe Travenues Techno logy Limited 5127,66,310.00 0.32 

. ............... .................... . 
2.49 

2.20 

2.52 

0.69 

1.53 

t~:~:~~~~~~ICES·--·-·----------------l"Sh;rt i Airtel Ltd~------··-----------t ~~~~::~~:~~~:~~ -t~~ ------·-----·!:_6-Q 
;rata Communicat ions Limited 14628,99,864.00 0 .92 

!VODAFONE IDEA LIMITED 2667,69,114.00 0 .17 



~I' I 

Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 

HDFC Multi Cap Fund Annexure II 

Industry Classification ISSUER NAME 
Sum of Market Value 

(Rs) 
Sum of% to NAV 

2.97 \TELECOM · SERVICES Total 
icEMENT & CEMENT PRooucTs 

' ........ ~.7..~.0..1:...~~!?.?.?.:.0.0. 
1:~:~:r~::~~t~ ~~: : ..................................................................................... ····1 1~::::~:::~~:~~ ~:~~ 

!Orient Cement Ltd . I 2073,69,500.00 0.13 
!Sagar Cements Ltd. 1 1590,24,838.00 0.10 
!The Ramco Cements Ltd. I 3721,51,250.00 0.23 
iUltraTech Cement Limited I 11509,55,000.00 0.72 

]CEMENT & CEMENT PRODUCTS Total 
fENTERTAINMENT [Zee Entertai nment Enterp rises Ltd . 

--+----~~3-62~4_9,_11~,_08_9_.o_o_~~--~~2_.2_1 __ _ 
2722,52,028.00 0.17 

l~~_!~_ll_!~NMENT T~-···-·- ·- -· -···--·--··-·-----------··~---------·--·--·-·····--··-------·--·----·-·t----·-----·-E_22,52,028.00 ·--··-··· -··-··· 
!FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGY (FINTECH) iPB Fintech Limited I 7948,75,000.00 

0.17 
0.50 
0.09 
0.59 
0.14 

i .................. ]Q~-"- Mo~j~.'."i k Sys!-"ms _Li111_i!<:d ........ J. . .......... ~3.~~!~~,~~~:QQ . 
l~~-~~i1~L .. i.~£fi_N.:?..~~_!'.ffi.~.i~~~J..f.~!!'.I · ·-··- · ··-····~······- I •••.••• 9-~.~!.~_1.!.~.~-·5>_!!_ 
tt::1.~~-1.~. ........ ............... ··w·~g~~~~-~~~~;h~-~· i:1d.··- ............................... 1 .......... 3.~.o..~!.~.~~.o..o..o.:.o..o._ 
["'.".E..IJ.l~.!.'?.~!'- 1........ ...... ........................... 1 •••• ~~_o.6,40,~_oo.oo 

1, IT- SOFTWARE ····[~~;:~;·:·~:~~: ··· · ····· ·· ·······-·····l·· 21~!~::~:~:~:~~ 
iHCL Technologies Ltd . ! 25639,01,113.00 
!Infosys Limited 35016,73,077.00 
iLTIMindt ree limited 6737,02,500.00 
!MphasiS Limited. 
!Persistent Systems Limited 

isonata Software Ltd. 

14917,01,827.00 

12387,63,185.00 
6036,11,559.00 

!Tata Consultancy Services Ltd . 18348,52,394.00 
iTech Mahindra Ltd . 4254,75,000.00 

. . . . .. .. .. . . . .. ... . .. .... ... .......... ..... ... ..... j~~n..s~~.T~~-~r;() 1 '?.~.i.~~- ~~~ . ... ...... ...... ... ....... .......................... ..... ..... .. . .. .. J ....................... . .. . . ~5..0.~t .2.~,.0..0..0..0..0. 

... ~-14 
0.02 
1.35 

1.61 
2.20 
0.42 
0.94 
0.78 
0.38 
1.15 
0.27 

................................. .0. .2..2. .... 

Sum of% to category 

3.04 

2.33 

0.17 

0.60 

0.14 ................ .................. 

li~.·.=. S.ijf.~~-~·~1:.~~~c .. ······· ........................................................................... ...... ............................ ...................... .• . ..... 1..~?.6..~!.3..~.<~~~. : 0.~ ...................... 9..~3-~ . ....... .................................. ..................... ... ~:.5..7 
l DIVERSIFIED FMCG 

l. .................................................... . ...... .... ...... ......... .1;~~~~\~~-~~Hev.er .L~~ : ......... ·· ··-· i .. }~;.~.~:.~.~;~~~;~~-·· · 0.45 
0.72 

DIVERSIFIED FMCG Total 
iii:uTOMOBi"i:Es ······················ 

····················r·· ·L ......... 1_~7..a.~~3.~!.0..0..0. .. .0..~ ... . 
r~i~~~~~t~~~~i~:: ·······························- ...... ···························-· ·····················1 :~~::~~:~:~ :~~ ~:~~ 

............. ~:.~! .............................................. }:~O 

iHero MotoCorp Ltd. l 3722,95,000.00 0.23 
!Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd. 1

1

• 9117,91,571.00 0.57 
!Maruti Suzuki Ind ia Limited 1 14509,61,305.00 0.91 

!Tata Motors Ltd . i 9442,30,000.00 0.59 

tAui'O"iiAo"ii"ii:£s · r~t~I"·-· .................................................................................. .................... .. j ola El~_ctric Mobility Limit~~ . .. . .. ... .. ... . . ..... . ... . .. ... . . ." . . T ..................... li ··si~~HH~·~ :~~- ................................. ·· · ······· · ······ ~:i! .. . 
[PHARMACeuriclil5&iiio1frHN0i:ociv ············································· ·········· ·j~:~~:ch:;~f::~~L~:~:~ologies Ltd . 1 ··· .. ..... r r ....... ~~~!:~!:~~~ -~~ ~:~~ 

i iAjanta Pharma Limited 1 2125,41,690.00 O 13 

I
I !Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited . 864,52,804.00 0:05 

iAlkem Laboratories Ltd. 1708,59,500.00 0.11 
j iAurobindo Pharma Ltd. 14060,69,924.00 0.88 

iCipla Ltd . 10384,44,572.00 0.65 
!Divis Laboratories Ltd . 34,07,516.00 o.oo 
:or Reddys Laboratories Ltd . 4525,31,100.00 0.28 
jEris Lifesciences Ltd 9567,11,250.00 0.60 
iGland Pharma Ltd . 8440,51,620.00 0.53 
j1ndoco Remedies Ltd . 1539,58,921.00 0.10 
i1pca Laboratories Ltd . 7108,97,331.00 0.45 
!Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd . 
!Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd . 
iwockhardt Ltd. 
\zydus Lifesciences Limited 

14727,51,627.00 0.92 
196,71,127.00 O.Ql 

6674,26,835.00 0.42 
886,40,000.00 0.06 

3.34 

i=:-'."'.:-:::-:-:-:::::-::::-::-::"'."7"'::-::-:-::-=::=:::-:::-::-:::::-::::--:-~--~---'-! s_ai_L_ife_s_ci_en_c_es_L_im_i_te_d_~~--~---~--1:--~~,..---~1-15_3~,4~8~,6-64_.o_o,---~-~--~o.~o7'------~~---·--I 
i PHAR~~.IJ_!~~~.~~.!!.~NOL~~-!_o_t_~---·-·-···-----··----~-----------·----·--------·-i--·- 88629,35,061.00 --·--·---~~-------·-----····---~~?.~ 
!FOOD PRODUCTS iAvanti Feeds Ltd. ! 1987,62,730.00 0.12 

~~;:~~~~==~====-=:::;:;:~~~~~~,~~= ===i==:Siiiii:::~=~-:~=i~-:::=~::::: := 
!TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE Total ' I 16226,01,240.00 1.02 
tcaN·s·uM"AsLE"·i'·u~is···-··············· ······ ··· ···- ····· · · ··· · ·· · · · · · ···· · ··:·:::::::: ·: ·:::·:::·:::::.-1<~:~u;;d.x~· ~1.d..: ............................... ·.····:·· ._._._._._.._._._:·::::::·::.·.:: .. :::.:.:·.::··.··················t ······ ········· · ··· ····· i ·· ·:::.::·::." i.9.~~--~.-:?.s.:.0..0..0. :.0.0.::.:· ........................... _.._._._._._.. _ _._ ._."."§6.f."." .. 

: • .-A~·oG~--NR·.- ·.l~C.uU~.ML .. :T·~u~~R--~A-~L .. F.F~O·.-~OLSO.,.&.~--to_"~.Ti_"H .... E··-R····p·-RODUCTS ............................ i,···· 10452'75'000·00 0"66 
................................... . .... JI~.i~~~P-~~~~~i~i .. ~.i 1 1.s. . L.tc!.: 26si3"4""5oil aa········ ········ ..... ... ............. ···· 0·13" ·· 

l~.~~~iru~£f_o~:~iiiE:P:.iiE~O..u~~~2~.!~C:-----··-··-····-·--·-=·-·--·--·--------··---·-·--·-----·- ·······J ···-·--··-·----··-~-~~:~~'.i~:~::~~---·-··-·- ·········· ······ ········ · ·· c;:13 
iFertilizers & Agrochemicals ;Ra llis India Ltd. ··---···--·-···1- 1647,61,392.00 0.10 

j . ju PL Ltd . . ........... c 6833,19,761.00 0.42 

tF.~~iif~~i~~ --~C.~~~h~~1~~i~ ·1;;i~I .. ...... .. . _ ........................ ........................................... t .· .. : ... •.. . .. -~-~-~.O.;ft."~~f~~:.o.~ .......... ................................. ~:?~ .... . 
1 
PERSONAL PRODUCTS .................. ····················· ············· r~·:~:~~:-~:~:=~~~~;:·,L~~~: 

1 

~~~:::::~:::~~ ~:~! 

i iDabur India Ltd . ! 2799,53,187.00 0.18 

0.23 

1.04 

0.67 

0.13 

0.54 

L.... ................................ .............................. . ...•..•..... .....•.•........ .................... . ................ .!.~.':>~r.~L~.~-~-~~.r.:!.~.~- -~E~9.~.~~-.~~9.:.... . .. ················•···· 4588,24,195.oo 0.29 
\PERSONAL PRODUCTS Total i .......... ~x~-~--~:s.i;~-~.8..§~...... . ........................... ..... ~:?~ .... . . ........................... .................. 053 

Jc tiEMiGIL5 &ii.E1P:ocHEM.ic"Al5 ..................... ..... . .... · ··r~;~i~~~~~:::~~~/i1:ndustries Lim ited ........... .......... ,.... . ~~:~:~::~~::~~ ~:~! 

iAtul Ltd. ; 4344,65,143.00 0.27 
lchemplast 5anmar Limited 1509,72,791.00 0.09 
iDeepak Nitrite Limited 1983,60,000.00 0.12 
lGUJARAT FLUOROCHEMICALS LIMITED i 3521,96,495.00 0.22 
iJubilant lngrevia Limited ! 4340,95,506.00 0.27 

i i Navin Fluorine International Ltd . j 4080,69,263.00 0.26 

l .............. ......................................... ..J;;~l~:~;~d.u~·t'-·i·e.5..L~-~.:...... . ...............................•... .. . 1 ..... ....... ... .. I.. ·······~-~~.~;;;~:.;~;~~-- ~:~~ 
! 6friiA ic:Al.S g;· P·nii.oc.HiiM·i·CAL5·r~t-~i· . .J,,· 331010461 ... , .. s2 .. ~1 .. ,121313._oo.oo. . . ···············20··· .. -01· 61················ ·········-j"i!E"v£RAcfrs········ ................................................................................. ............. · ········· ····· · ·· r~~-~·:i:r~:~:~~ ~~~.ITED 

f e"E-vERAGEsr·;;t;;r-···· --·--··-···----··-----·-----------··-··----_J~~!!.~~~~-L.~~~:_d_. ___ ··---·--·----··-··----·----·-1.----··-··---~-~;-~~~~~---·-···-------·-··-·----~~~~--- ··-·-·--·-·····-
rEfrCT"i\io\C.E"ouii>-M.ENr···- ···-···-···-·-···-·---·-----···--····----·--·· ··· ······--fA;;~~l;;d~trie5i:i.mi1ed""·-·-·-·-··-····--·-·-·-··· ···········--r··--··· -··-·····----~~f~~itjiHi--·-····-·-··-·--·-·- · ····-···-··~~-·- ·········-····-······-···-··--
; jBajel Projects Limited 468,54,380.00 0.03 

i. ··-· 
i ELE_<:TRICA~ EQUIPM_ENT Total 
iAUTO COMPONENTS 

jCG Power and Industrial Solutions Ltd. 3831,00,000.00 0.24 
jElecon Engineering Comapny Ltd. 

!Rishabh instruments Limited 

!TO Power Systems Ltd. 

\Voltam p Transformers ltd . 

5389,80,000.00 
105,30,400.00 

7275,16,425.00 
J 1809,92,109.00 

...... "" ......................... ........................................... ..1.~.~~~~.!7-~~-~-~·~·i·~·~· · ·~·i·~·~~~.~ .... . . ............................. ..................... ..... ··- i ........ .......... J! ........ ... J9..~.9.!. ~~~~.5.~ :.0.~ 
.......... ~ .. .-:i ........ ···········-··~-·-··-~~i~~'.~~'.·~~-ri~~·~ · · ···· fA;;~i·i~·rv·;·e~ci;i"-

isa1krishna Industries Ltd. 

1 :::;~t~~~~=dLtd . 
I 
!CIE Automotive India Ltd 
!c raftsman Automation Ltd 
:Endurance Technologies Ltd . 
iGabriel India Ltd . 
jGoodyear India Ltd . 

!MM Forgings Ltd. 

!Matherson Sumi Wiring Ind ia Limited 

I 5487,50,602.0o 
I 7328,17,374.oo 

4750,04,038.00 
10867,62,370.00 

508.16, 589 .00 
492,07,500.00 

6665,40,000.00 

1695,45,685.00 

1968,61,363.00 

1182,58,434.00 

0.34 
0.01 

0.46 
0.11 

...................... ................. .0.:~ ~---
1.87 
0.51 
0.34 
0.46 
0.30 
0.68 
0.03 

0.03 

0.42 

0.11 

0.12 

0.07 
jsamvardhana Matherson International Ltd . i 3184,29,240.00 0.20 
isona Blw Precision Forgings j 1658,75,192.00 0.10 
isundram Fasteners Ltd 1 1110,01,601.00 0.07 
!suprajit Engi neering Ltd. i 1489,70,822.00 0.09 
iTube Investments of India Ltd . I 226,47,744.00 0.01 
ivarroc Engineering limited I, 2133,88,812.00 0.13 
jwheels India Ltd . ! 5832,37,775.00 0.37 

··· --··-··-------··---···------··---·-··-·---_l~H_A~~-~~_9-:!"_°..~~~-~-~?~~-~-~~~T_E_LJ __________ ............ ............... L.·----··---··--·-· ~!'!.~-~-~~-~3.:~------·-·- ··-·--·--··-- .0.:.!~--
lAUTOCo_~oNii_N_!s.}_"i!~i- · -- ! 66585,30,093.00 ---~:.!~ -····-
iREALTY ···----·--·------·---------··----·-·TBrigade-E nter;;;1~;;-L.imited-:--·---·--··- ··-·--·---·-·----r, ·-----·-l,,---··
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'"""" ••• •••••••••••••••••"" rn ••••• • • •• • •••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••••• ••• ••••••••••••••• •• ••••••• ••• •••••• •••••••••• ••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••l r..r.~.5.~i~~ .. ~.5.~~•t•~•s••~'.?.i.~.C:~5. .. L.t.?.: ... • 0. 74 : REALTY Total · ·· · ····· ··· ······ ··· -:-······ ·· · ······ ······· n4o7:63:s·69·:aa·· ·· ··· ··-···· o.84 
[AGRiciiL:ruR:Ai::·c:ar::.i"MER.CiAL&"c6N"ST"ii"li6i"6 "N""ve"HicL:E"s" .............. jA~h~k -Leyi~"~d" " i:ici """" ................ . ....................................... ···t· ... ... 357·5;96;000:00""" 0.23 

>-- ········-··-················· -·········· ........ ............•................ ················-·· ! ESS.0..R..!.~.~ lJ..6.QT.~ LIM ITED ························-···· --···-··· ..... +... _ ..}?~_?..§,!~,?.~~:.~.0. .. ···················-·········- 0.79 
l ~~-~~C:.IJ.l.!.IJ..R.~~.£CJ.!".1 .~.E.R..C:~l..~ .. ~.<?..llJ~'._~l,J.C:!.l ~f'.! .. Y..E..ti.IC:~.~I.~.!.!'.~ . I 16242,11,582.00 .... ···---·--·--··-·-.!:0..~.---·· 
iTRANSPORT SERVICES · 1o~i"i;j~·~;y·Lj,;;jt·~·d···--·-····-·····- ···-··-·T···-·-·-···-·---·---·z95s:41.2s6.oo-·- 0.19 

i !Gateway Distriparks Limited i 1435,29,464.00 0.09 
!Great Eastern Shipping Company Ltd I 4116,95,203.00 0.26 
<TCI Express Ltd . 813, 73,200.00 0.05 

~-~~-~~<:J~!..~~~!~_!..?.!.3.! ............ ---····- ····--· ·--···-----·---- ·-.,.---····-··----------·-·----·-·-------' ______ 9324,39,123~---·····-----~~~------·-··--···----·--·-
iTEXTILES & APPARELS jPage Industries Ltd 2690,56,013.00 0.17 

........................................................................ . ........ ...................... ....... ............................ .... ......... ..l~a '.dhman Textiles Ltd . . .................................... ..................... j......... . . ............ ~~~?.'..~?.'..°.g_°.:.?.°. .................................................... ?. :.~.~··· · 
!TEXTILES & APPARELS Total ........................ ·- .. ; I .......... ~~?~~~~,~~~·~O. ... . ............. o.'.~8 .. 
!iNousrRiA:i:.MA:Nui';\cruRiN°G . .. . . .. . . . ... .. .. ....... . l(~;:;;~;;:;iiect;~~i~~Li~i so85,38,25o.oo o.s1 

l !KAYNES TECHNOLOGY INDIA LIMITED 

! i"NousrRilil:M";\N'ui'A:cruRiN"G·r~t~i·· ................ ·················- ... lT.~~~ .. i r:i.~ .lJ.5..!R. 1 ~5.. ~ 1-~·1 T.E.~ ....... -

5129,36,925.00 
3491,07,825.00 

. ""! ·- ................. ·.:.-.-··.:· ··.i.~.i.?.5~-~3.;·~~~:?.§.-

0.32 
0.22 

........... ........... ............ 

1.05 
2250,85,000.00 0.14 

2.lZ 

1.07 

1.93 

4.28 

0.86 

1.05 

0.59 

0.27 

1.07 

r~:::~-~=:=--.. :~~~~~~~~ .. ---~--~-: ... :.~~~ ..... ··l~~~;~~~~~:~::~~o~:~i~~s Limited . . ............... ... - ______ _23_~~.~~-----·----··---_.o.3_1 _____ , _____________ . __ . _____ _ 

··-·--··--··------··--···-------J!_:.~~!!Y]£!'~T_c>~~-----··-.. --··---··-···-·--·-------------·--···---------------------------------
Eq.~lty~h~~-;;·;-(Li~t-;;d7°:.\.;;;itfng-jf;(i~g-o~ .. St~~k Exchanges) Total 

···-·-·-------~~-~;.~~_3.!:E.~-·-------------·-·---~~~-----·---·-----·----··-·-------.o.:.3..S. 
·Fi·;;~i ·£-~t~t~· i;;~;;~,-;;:;;;;:;;·1;::;;;1 .. ··· ··· ·-···· ··········-·····-· ······· ·· ... -··-·····-·· ··-·· ·· ···· ·Ti:iEiii5v ··-·· · 1.5..5.~.0..~.6.~~~-'?.~_g_:.0.9 •. 

8118,80,481.00 
97.56 

0.52 
99.98 



Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 

<REALTY Total 

Re al Estate Investment Trust Total 

~t ~~'.~~~~ A.5.5.~ '.~./(~~~. ~':'r.r~11t ~i~.biliti~~ l !.<:l~~ I. 
Grand Total 

HDFC Multi Cap Fund 

Industry Classification ISSUER NAME 

•..•........•.. j. 

l 

Sum of Market Value 
(Rs) 

. .. ... . .. . . .. ~~~~ .. ~~!~.~! .. ~~ . 
8118,80,481.00 

... . . . .... . . . ...... ... ...... ... .. ...... ....... .. ... ... ...... ..... . ... . . ..................... . . . . .............. .......... . ..... .. ... ·t, ....................... L. . ... 3..~.3.?~!.?.?.~?.~~:9.9 ...... . 
1594516,05,845.00 

Annexure II 

Sum of%to NAV 

0.52 

0.51 
1.90 ............................ ........ 

100.00 

Sum of% to category 

100.00 

100.00 
100.00 



'· '· 

Statement of Portfolio as at March 31, 2025 

Nature of Instrument 
Eq~ity ~ ii~~~-~ - (Li~t~"d'i"A~~iti~(i·i·i-~ti~g· ~-~ .. s·\~d;; .. E;~ii-~~-g~-~'j ..... 

HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund Annexure II 

<industry Classification .... ............. )B'"A.Ni<s ................. ............. . 

~-· ···-
l~-~.l'J .. ~.S. .. !..?.!al 
!CAPITAL MARKETS 
i 
' i 
fc'A.i>iTJ\i:-NiJ\R'l<.Ers·r~t~·i 

!FINANCE 

'"'" '"""""""" ............ l?..U..~ .. <'.~ .. 'Y.1.a.!.~-~~--"-~-~-~~ ISSUER NAME 
... Au Smali .. Fi-~~nce Bank Ltd. 

Sum of% to NAV ................ s .. u..~.:>~ .. ~ .. ~'?.~~~-~-~':>.'Y. ... . 
2.96 . 11009,03,384.00 

Axis Bank Ltd. 
DCB Bank Limited 
Equitas Small Finance Bank Ltd 

HDFC Bank Ltd . 
ICICI Bank Ltd. 
lndusind Bank Ltd. 
Karur Vysya Bank Ltd. 
Kotak Mahindra Ban k Limited 

... .... l?.!.a..t.~ ... 8..~ .. n-~ .. '?..!_l_~.~-i~--

""""""'"''"""'"''[366ci'N'E"wliiVi"i::IMiTfri' .............................. ............ .......... + 

Nippon Life India Asset Management Limited 

........................... 8. .. '?.~.~~Y. .. ?.!'?..~.k. .. ~~~~~r:i.~: .. ~!.':'1.!.t.:~ .. \.8..5..9 .......................... ··f 

24651,74,000.00 

2945,32,871.00 
6141,82,955.00 

81629,13,000.00 
68833,26, 750.00 

5003,84,500.00 
7689,58,465.00 

10747,44,000.00 

............... ~.!.~.~y!g!.~-~:~.~--"""""'"" 
"'""" '" """"~-~g-~_5._3-!.~~~-~~-~:.~~---

4652, 76,015.00 
5868, 73,599.00 

6.62 
0.79 
1.65 

21.93 

18.49 
1.34 
2.07 
2.89 
5.80 

64.54 
1.25 
1.58 

........ ~?-~.9..!.9..~~-~9..~.:.~~--................. 0. 7 4 
13261,39,614.00 3.57 

jBajaj Finance Ltd. 11182,00,000.00 3.00 
lcanFin Homes Ltd. 7755,12,972.00 2.08 

!
Five-Star Business Finance Limited 11714,18,427.00 3.15 
Hom e First Finance Compan y India Ltd 4856,11,529.00 1.30 
1uc Housing Finance Ltd . 5437,04,767.00 1. 46 
,Ma hindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd. 3962,00,000.00 1.06 

IPNB Housi ng Finance Ltd. 4739,61,394.00 1.27 
1Power Finance Corporation Ltd. 7870,75,000.00 2.11 

'

Repco Home Finance Ltd. 403,47,045.00 0.11 
SBFC Finance Ltd 8106,86,117 .00 2.18 

I
Shriram Fi nance Ltd. 7052,00,000.00 1.89 
FUSION FINANCE LIMITED 1493,78,152.00 0.40 

~~NCE To.~.!_-·-·----·---·--.. ·-·------- -----·-----------------·-j_·--·-·--·--·-..!_4572!.~~!403.00._ ... ,_. _________________ ...... ~~..:.~~ .. --..... - ..... 
!INSURANCE HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited ' 7260,06,132.00 1.95 

I ICICI Lomba rd General Insurance Co 5442, 78, 782.00 1.46 
Max Fina ncial Services Ltd. 5164,65,000.00 1.39 
Medi Assist Healthcare Services Limited 3860,95,918.00 1.04 

66.54 

3.68 

20."64 

SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd . 9906,24,000.00 __ 2_.6_6 ____ __ _ _______ _ 

;INSURANCE Total ·--·-~-------------------·-J... .. ______ ~}-~,69,~~~-------.. -·---.....!:_~~----·-·--.. ·--· .. -·---· ............. - ........... - ..... ~.:_!~ 
JFINA~~ALTEC~OLO~.!..~-~~}~----~~~-... ~E~.~-~obi KV:ik Sy~t_~~s Li mi!_~---· ... - ............. L ..... _ .. _ .. _________ .... _!._?._?_?,26'.~!8.00 --.. - ·---·--............. - .... -~:.~~---.. - ......... _ ................. · 

..... - ................... _ ...... _ .. __ .... _.____ .................. __ __ .. _____ ........ _ .. __ ! FINA""_q~L TEC~_!:~.".'J.~~~E':l.l!~~~-- .. --- .................. _____ ....................................... .. ....... _ i ....... -~~~~·-~!.~~-~:.~.0.- ................. ~:-~_!- 0.39 
Equity shares (Listed I Awaiting listing on Stock Excha nges) Total 361120,51,592.00 
N~t Current Assets I (Net Current Liabiliti-es_)_T_o-ta-l-~--------------------------------------+-------1-11_2_4"",3-6"",4-7-7-.0-0----------2-.9-9----------1-0-0-.0-0 

Grar1ilr'Ot;r-.. --·--· .. -·---·--·--·-------·--------- ---··---------·------t-------3-1_2_2_44""',-88""',-06_9 ___ 00 ________ 10-0-.0-0----------··-·---·-----· 

97.00 100.01 


